
           

     
    City Council

       Regular Meeting Agenda

    City Hall
    Council Chambers

    141 W. Renfro
    Burleson, TX 76028

                                                         

Monday, January 3, 2022  Live Stream at
https://www.burlesontx.com/880/Streaming-Video

Council Chambers

           

5:30 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Invocation - Jennifer Woods, Burleson Harvest House

Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag

Texas Pledge:
Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God; one and
indivisible

  

 

2. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS   

 

A. Proclamations   

 

B. Presentations 
Recognition of Employee of the Quarter for the 4th quarter 2021 and the 2021
Employee of the Year. (Staff Presenter: Rick DeOrdio, Director of Human Resources)

  

 

C. Community Interest Items
This is a standing item on the agenda of every regular meeting of the City Council. An "item
of community interest" includes the following: 

expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence;
information regarding holiday schedules;
honorary recognitions of city officials, employees, or other citizens;
reminders about upcoming events sponsored by the city or other entity that is
scheduled to be attended by city official or city employee; and
announcements involving imminent public health and safety threats to the city.

  

 

3. CHANGES TO POSTED AGENDA   

 

A. Items to be continued or withdrawn.   

 

B. Items to be withdrawn from Consent Agenda for separate discussion or items to be added to
the Consent Agenda.

  

 



4. CITIZEN APPEARANCES
Other than public hearings and items listed on the posted agenda, citizens in attendance
who desire to speak to City Council may speak during this section. 

Speakers in attendance: Each person will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak and will not
be interrupted by City Council or staff.  If you would like to speak, please fill out a speaker
card and give the completed card to the City Secretary prior to addressing City Council.

Speakers not in attendance: Each person must fill out an online speaker card. Online
speaker cards will be for items posted on the agenda only and must be submitted 30
minutes prior to the posted start time of the meeting. Online speaker cards will be read aloud
by the City Secretary at the time the item is presented. Online speaker cards can be found
on the city’s website,  www.burlesontx.com on the agenda/notices page.

Please note that City Council may only take action on items posted on the agenda.  The
Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the City Council from deliberating or taking action on an
item not listed on the agenda.  City Council may, however, receive your comments on the
unlisted item, ask clarifying questions, respond with facts, and explain policy.

  

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
All items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted
with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless a Councilmember
or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the consent agenda and
considered in its normal sequence. Approval of the consent agenda authorizes the City
Manager to implement each item in accordance with staff recommendations.

  

 

A. Consider approval of the city council minutes from the December 13, 2021 regular council
meeting and December 17, 2021 special meeting.   (Staff Contact: Amanda Campos, City
Secretary)

 

Attachments
Department Memo
minute12.13.21
minutes 12.17.21

 

B. Consider approval of a final plat of Hidden Vistas, Phase 6, Lots 1-33 and Lot A, Block 10;
located at 1225 Hidden Vista Blvd (Case 20-095).  (Staff Contact: Tony McIlwain,
Development Services Director) (The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended
approval by unanimous vote)

 

Attachments
Staff Memo
Location map
Final plat

 

C. Consider approval of a final plat for Potter Addition, Lots 1-3, Block 1, located southwest of the
intersection of County Road 910B and FM 1902. (Case 21-129) (Staff Contact: Tony Mcilwain,
Director of Development Services) (The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended
approval by unanimous vote)

 

Attachments

2 

City Council                   Meeting Agenda January 3, 2022

https://www.burlesontx.com/
https://www.burlesontx.com/177/Public-Notices


Department Memo
Location map
Final plat

 

D. Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement backhoe using
the Sourcewell Cooperative with Holt Texas in the amount not to exceed $112,952.52.  (Staff
Contact: Tommy Ludwig, Deputy City Manager) 

 

Attachments
Department Memo
Presentation
Contract
Replacement Policy
1295 

 

E. Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement and new utility vehicles,
a mower, and bunker raking equipment using the BuyBoard Cooperative with Deere and
Company in the amount not to exceed $126,404.57.  (Staff Contact: Tommy Ludwig, Deputy
City Manager)

 

Attachments
Department Memo
Presentation
Interlocal Agreement
Replacement Policy
Form 1295

 

F. Consider approval of an interlocal agreement between the North Central Texas Council of
Governments and City of Burleson for the purchase of a 4-year subscription of Nearmap in the
amount not to exceed $37,000.00.  (Staff contact: Charley Hight, Interim Director of
Information Technology)

 

Attachments
Department Memo
Presentation
Nearmap ILA

 

G. Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of annual replacement computers to
Dell, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $101,543.71.  (Staff Contact: Charley Hight, Interim
Director of Information Technology)

 

Attachments
Dell Computer Replacements Memo
Dell Computer Replacements Presentation
2022 Dell Laptops Quote
2022 Dell Desktops Quote

 

6. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS   

3 

City Council                   Meeting Agenda January 3, 2022



6. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS   

 

A. 210 N Hurst Road (Case 21-137): Hold a public hearing and consider approval of an
ordinance amending ordinance B-582, the zoning ordinance of the City of Burleson, Texas, by
amending the official zoning map and changing the zoning on approximately 82.58 acres of
land, addressed as 210 N Hurst Road, known as Lot 1, Block 1, J.E. White Addition an
addition to Johnson County, Texas, from SF10, Single-family dwelling district-10 to A,
Agricultural, making this ordinance cumulative of prior ordinances, providing a severability
clause; providing a penalty clause, and providing for an effective date.  (First and Final
Reading) (Staff Presenter, Tony Mcilwain, Director of Development Services) (The Planning
and Zoning Commission recommended approval unanimously)

 

Attachments
Department Memo
Staff Presentation
Ordinance updated
Narrative

 

B. Ordinance Modification for text amendments to Section 7-2 of Article VII – Business
Park Design Standards of Appendix C, and Sections 10-600 and 10-601 of Chapter 10 of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Burleson (Case 21-149): Hold a public hearing and
consider an ordinance amendment to eliminate the masonry waiver process, with the
exception of the Old Town Overlay District, as defined and modify the masonry definition.
(First Reading) (Staff Presenter: Tony Mcilwain, Director of Development Services) )(The
Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval by unanimous vote.)

 

Attachments
Staff Memo
Presentation
Draft Ordinance
Redline

 

C. 3429 S Burleson Blvd, Victron (Case 21-148):  Consider approval of a minute order for a
variance to the maximum height and square footage of a pole sign; Chapter 63, Sign
Regulations.  (Staff Presenter: Tony McIlwain, Development Services Director) (No Planning
and Zoning Commission action was required for this item.)
 

 

Attachments
Staff Memo
Presentation
Sign renderings
Applicant's justification

 

7. GENERAL   

 

A. Consider approval of a contract with Ryan Stalsby to create a public art mural on the
embankment at Bailey Lake Park in amount not to exceed $15,000.   (Staff Presenter: Lisa
Duello, Neighborhood Services Director)

 

4 

City Council                   Meeting Agenda January 3, 2022



 

Attachments
Department Memo
Presentation
Contract
Call for Art
Artist Resume
Artist Response
Artist Past Work 
Artist rendering
Form 1295

 

8. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS   

 

A. Receive a report and hold a discussion on the Texas Local Option Election process. (Staff
Presenter: Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

 

Attachments
Department Memo
Presentation

 

B. Receive a report and hold a discussion on elections in 2022. (Staff Presenter: Amanda
Campos, City Secretary)

 

Attachments
Department Memo
Presentation
Presentation

 

C. Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction regarding the naming of the
dog park. (Staff Presenter: Jen Basham, Director of Parks and Recreation)

 

Attachments
Department Memo
Staff Presentation

 

9. CITY COUNCIL REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS OR REPORTS   

 

10. RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, the Council reserves the right to
convene in Executive Session(s), from time to time as deemed necessary during this
meeting for any posted agenda item, to receive advice from its attorney as permitted by
law. 

Pending or Contemplated Litigation or to Seek the Advice of the City Attorney
Pursuant to Section 551.071

A.

  

 

CERTIFICATE

5 

City Council                   Meeting Agenda January 3, 2022



CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the above agenda was posted on this the 29th of December 2021, by 5:00 p.m., on
the official bulletin board at the Burleson City Hall, 141 W. Renfro, Burleson, Texas. 

 

ACCESSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Burleson City Hall is wheelchair accessible. The entry ramp is located in the front of the building, accessible from Warren St.
Accessible parking spaces are also available in the Warren St. parking lot. Sign interpretative services for meetings must be
made 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Call the A.D.A. Coordinator at 817-426-9600, or TDD 1-800-735-2989.

6 

City Council                   Meeting Agenda January 3, 2022



City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: City Secretary Office
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of the city council minutes from the December 13, 2021 regular council meeting and
December 17, 2021 special meeting.  (Staff Contact: Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

Attachments
Department Memo 
minute12.13.21 
minutes 12.17.21 

Respectfully submitted: 
Amanda Campos, TRMC
City Secretary
817-426-9665 | acampos@burlesontx.com 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9665 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: City Secretary’s Office

FROM: Amanda Campos, City Secretary

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of the city council minutes from the December 13, 2021 regular council meeting and 
the December 17, 2021 special meeting. (Staff Contact: Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

SUMMARY:

The City Council duly and legally met on December 13, 2021 regular council meeting and the December 
17, 2021 special meeting..

OPTIONS:

Council may approve the minutes as presented or approve with amendments

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Amanda Campos, TRMC

Department: City Secretary’s Office

Email: acampos@burlesontx.com

Phone: 817-429-9665

mailto:acampos@burlesontx.com


Minutes 12.13.21

BURLESON CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
December 13, 2021
DRAFT MINUTES

Council present: Council Absent:
Victoria Johnson
Rick Green
Jimmy Stanford
Chris Fletcher
Dan McClendon
Tamara Payne
Ronnie Johnson

Staff present
Bryan Langley, City Manager
Amanda Campos, City Secretary
Monica Solko, Deputy City Secretary
Tommy Ludwig, Deputy City Manager
Allen Taylor, City Attorney
Matt Ribitzki, Deputy City Attorney

REGULAR SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER – 5:32 PM
Invocation – Bob Massey with Burleson Ministerial Alliance
Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag

Texas Pledge:
Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God; one and indivisible.

2. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
A. Proclamations

∑ None at this time.

B. Presentations
Tarrant County Clerk Mary Louise Nicholson will present an official copy of the 
Tarrant County 2020 Coronavirus Pandemic historical book to the Burleson Public 
Library. (Recipient: Sara Miller, Deputy Director of Library Services)

Recognition of awards won for the Mayor Vera Calvin Plaza in Old Town at the 
2021 Annual Downtown Association Conference. (Staff Presenter: Joni Van Noy, 
Old Town Administrator)

Recognition of award won for the Mayor Vera Calvin Plaza in Old Town at the 2021 
Urban Design Awards Reception. (Staff Presenter: Joni Van Noy, Old Town 
Administrator)



Minutes 12.13.21

C. Community Interest Items

∑ Thank you to staff for a wonder experience at the Farmer’s Market 
breakfast and the Christmas at the Library. 

∑ Council member Tamara Payne presented a PowerPoint presentation on 
the 4th quarter accomplishments of the city. 

∑ Reflection on this time of year. 
∑ Grateful to staff and the community 
∑ Acknowledged the Police Department community program.

3. CHANGES TO POSTED AGENDA
A. Items to be continued or withdrawn

∑ None at this time.

B. Items to be withdrawn from Consent Agenda for separate discussion or 
items to be added to the Consent Agenda.

∑ None at this time.

4. CITIZEN APPEARANCES

Bill Janusch, 117 NB Clinton Street, Burleson, Texas, spoke about billboard in town.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. City council minutes from the October 29, 2021 and October 30, 2021 special 

meeting, November 8, 2021 regular meeting and November 18, 2021 special 
meeting. (Staff Contact: Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

B. CSO#1934-12-2021, minute order appointing Sorcha Ahrens, Madison Kahan, 
Preston Hamilton, Nicholas Lamond, Lillian Boatwright, and Cameron 
Cieminski to fill unexpired terms (2021-2024) on the Mayor's Youth Council. 
(Staff Contact: Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.



Minutes 12.13.21

C. CSO#1935-12-2021, permanent United Cooperative Services 10-foot electric 
easement located 2250 Hulen Street. ( Staff Contact: Michelle McCullough, 
Public Works Assistant Director - Development)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

D. CSO#1936-12-2021, estoppel certificate acknowledging Project Yukon 
Burleson, LLC's Tax Abatement Agreement and the City of Burleson's Release 
of Lien on the subject property in HighPoint Business Park. (Staff Contact: Alex 
Philips, Economic Development Director)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

E. CSO#1937-12-2021, minute order ratifying the Burleson 4A Economic 
Development Corporation Board's actions taken on the approval of the Chapter 
380 Economic Development and Performance Agreement between the City of 
Burleson, Burleson 4A Economic Development Corporation, Burleson 
Community Service Development Corporation 4B, and AC Burleson, LLC, for a 
corporate headquarters and family entertainment center located at 1258 SW 
Alsbury Blvd. (Staff Contact: Alex Philips, Economic Development Director)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

F. CSO#1938-12-2021, minute order ratifying the action of the Burleson 
Community Service Development Corporation (4B Corporation) Board in 
approving a resolution adopting the redevelopment and improvement of 1258 
SW Alsbury Blvd. located in the city limits as a project under the Texas 
Development Corporation Act and determining that such project would promote 
or develop new or expanded business enterprises that create or retain primary 
jobs in the City of Burleson. (Staff Contact: Alex Philips, Economic 
Development Director)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

G. CSO#1939-12-2021, minute order ratifying the Burleson Community Service 
Corporation 4B Board's actions taken on the approval of the Chapter 380 
Economic Development and Performance Agreement between the City of 
Burleson, Burleson 4A Economic Development Corporation, Burleson 
Community Service Development Corporation 4B, and AC Burleson, LLC, for a 
corporate headquarters and family entertainment center located at 1258

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.



Minutes 12.13.21

Motion passed 7-0.

H. CSO#1940-12-2021, ordinance amending Section 14-240 “Food Trucks” of 
Article V, “Food and Food Establishments,” of Chapter 14 “Businesses” of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Burleson, by regulating the operation of food 
trucks (also known as mobile food units) at construction sites and 
manufacturing business sites and amending the “Exceptions” for food trucks 
at special events; providing a cumulative clause; repealing all ordinances or 
parts of ordinance in conflict herewith; providing severability clause; providing 
for inclusion in the code; finding and determining that the meeting at which this 
ordinance is passed is open to the public as required by law; providing for an 
effective date and publication; and providing for penalties. (Final Reading) 
(Staff Contact: Lisa Duello, Neighborhood Services Director)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

I. CSO#1941-12-2021, contract with Focused Advocacy for legislative consulting 
services in the amount not to exceed $54,199.92. (Staff Contact: DeAnna 
Phillips, Director of Community Services)

Motion was made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

Mayor Fletcher announced that staff had requested that items 10 (Executive Session) and 8 
(Reports and Presentation) be presented next.

10. RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, the Council reserves
the right toconvene in Executive Session(s), from time to time as deemed 
necessary during this meeting for any posted agenda item, to receive advice 
from its attorney as permitted by law.

a. Pending or Contemplated Litigation or to Seek the Advice of the
City AttorneyPursuant to Section 551.071

b. Discussion Regarding Possible Purchase, Exchange, Lease, or
Value of RealProperty Pursuant to Section 551.072

c. Deliberation regarding a negotiated contract for a prospective gift
or donationto the state or the governmental body Pursuant to
Section 551.073

d. Personnel Matters Pursuant to Section 551.074
Appointment of Members to Final Decision-Making Boards and
Commissions

e. Deliberation regarding (1) the deployment, or specific
occasions forimplementation of security personnel or 
devices; or (2) a security audit Pursuant to Sec. 551.076

f. Deliberation Regarding Commercial or Financial Information
Received from orthe Offer of a Financial or Other Incentive made to 
a Business Prospect Seeking to Locate, Stay or Expand in or Near 
the Territory of the City and withwhich the City is conducting



Minutes 12.13.21

Economic Development Negotiations Pursuant to Section 551.087
∑ Project Warehouse

Motion was made by Rick Green and seconded by Jimmy Stanford to convene into 
executive session at 6:00 p.m. 

Motion passed 7-0.

Motion was made by Dan McClendon and seconded by Victoria Johnson to reconvene 
into open session at 7:27 p.m.

Motion passed 7-0

8. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Receive a report, hold a discussion, and give staff direction regarding valet 

services in the Old Town district (Staff Presenter: Alex Philips, Economic 
Development Director)

Economic Development Director Alex Philips updated Council on the valet services in 
the Old Town district. 

B. Receive a report and hold a discussion regarding the Quil Miller Drainage Basin 
(Staff Presenter: Michelle McCullough, Public Works Assistant Director –
Development

Public Works Assistant Director-Development Michelle McCullough, presented a 
PowerPoint presentation regarding the Quil Miller drainage basin, floodplain 
regulations, and benefits of a study.

Bill Janusch, 117 NB Clinton Street, Burleson, spoke to request if the city could provide 
mapping of creeks with water flow direction, 3D dimension top graphical mapping to 
see where water shed is going and would like to see the 2025 Flood study.

Robert W. Sherrod, Jr., 1100 CR 602, Burleson, concerns with future runoff as he 
already has damage from the runoff water from Quil Miller Creek and Plantation 
development.

6. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS
∑ Public Works Assistant Director-Development Michelle McCullough 

presented items 6A, 6B, and 6C together but asked that action be taken 
on each item individually.

A. Stanford Farms Development Agreement: Consider approval of a revised pre-
annexation development agreement with Billy D. Stanford and Linda Reed, the 
owners of property at 1500 and 1560 County Road 602. (Staff Presenter: Michelle 
McCullough, Public Works Assistant Director – Development

NO ACTION – denial of 6B required no action on this item



Minutes 12.13.21

City Secretary Amanda Campos asked speakers who signed up to speak on item 6A,
if they preferred to hear the developer presentation on all three items or preferred to 
speak now.  All speakers requested to wait.

Brian Hollins with the Skorburg Development Company, 4200 Veranda Lane, 
Colleyville, TX, representative of the developer, provided a presentation on 6A, 6B, 
and 6C. 

Mayor Fletcher opened the public hearing on item 6B at 6:47 p.m. and item 6C 
at 6:48 p.m.

∑ Bill Stanford, 1600 CR 602, Burleson, the co-owner of the property came 
forward to speak in favor of the development. 

∑ Jimmy Wright, 1701 Taylor Bridge Court, Burleson, did not speak in person but 
left written comment against the development.

∑ Steve Haberstroh, 1712 Taylor Bride, Burleson, spoke in opposition of the 
development.

∑ Bill Janusch, 117 NE Crinton Street, Burleson, spoke in opposition of the 
development. 

∑ Robert W. Sherrod, Jr., 1100 CR 602, spoke in opposition of the development. 

Mayor Fletcher closed the public hearings for item 6B and 6C at 9:05 p.m. 

City Attorney E. Allen Taylor, Jr., advised Council to take action on item 6B before 
taking action on 6A and 6C.

B. Stanford Farms Voluntary Annexation located at 1500 CR 602 (Case 21-092): 
public hearing and approval of an ordinance for voluntary annexation of 
approximately 80.122 acres, in the William B. Capps Survey, Abstract Number 
140, Johnson County Texas, located in the exclusive Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) of the City of Burleson, related to a previously approved development 
agreement; providing that the inhabitants thereof shall have all the privileges of 
all the citizens of Burleson, Texas; providing that this ordinance shall amend 
every prior ordinance in conflict herewith; providing that this ordinance shall be 
cumulative of all prior ordinances not in direct conflict; providing for 
severability and naming and effective date. (First and Final Reading) (Staff 
Presenter: Michelle McCullough, Public Works Assistant Director

Motion made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Tamara Payne to deny.

Motion to deny passed 6-1. Dan McClendon against.

C. Approval of a zone change from the defaulted "A", Agricultural district to "PD", 
Planned Development district, to allow for a Single Family residential 
development on 80.122 acres. 1500 CR 602 (Stanford Farms) located near the 
intersection of E. Renfro Street and County Road 602. (Case 21-091). (Staff 



Minutes 12.13.21

Presenter: Michelle McCullough, Assistant Director of Public Works) (The 
Planning and Zoning Commission did not approve the item. The motion for 
approval failed by a 3-3 vote.)

NO ACTION – denial of 6B required no action on this item

D. Commercial Site Plan for a car wash with a waiver to Chapter 5 Section 5.4C1c 
of the Design Standards Manual requiring a looped water distribution system. 
Jasco Car Wash located at 236 E Renfro Street (Case 21-084) (Staff Presenter: 
Tony Mcilwain, Director of Development Services)(The Planning and Zoning 
Commission recommended approval by unanimous vote.)

Director of Development Services Tony Mcilwain presented the commercial site plan 
for a car wash waiver located at 236 E. Renfro Street. 

Mayor Fletcher opened the public hearing. Time: 9:17 p.m.

No speakers

Mayor Fletcher closed the public hearing. Time: 9:18 p.m.

Motion made by Dan McClendon and Jimmy Stanford to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

E. CSO#1942-12-2021, specific use permit (SUP) to allow a stealth monopole 
antenna facility (telecommunication tower). 620 SW Wilshire Boulevard located 
behind the northern corner of Hobby Lobby (Case 19-08. (First and Final 
Reading) (Staff Presenter: Tony McIlwain, Development Services Director)

Development Services Director Tony Mcilwain presented the specific use permit 
request to allow a stealth monopole antenna facility at 620 SW Wilshire Boulevard. 
Staff recommends approval to allow a 100-foot tall stealth monopole antenna facility.

Mayor Fletcher opened the public hearing. Time: 9:26 p.m.

Ralph Wyngarder, with Faulk & Foster, 678 Frost Avenue NW, Grand Rapids, MI
came forward to present the item on behalf of the applicant Hemphill.  He spoke on 
wireless needs across the country and 150 foot pole that would best serve the area.

Council members Payne left the dais at 9:24 p.m. and returned at 9:28 p.m.
Council member Victoria Johnson left the dais at 9:26 p.m. and returned at 9:28 p.m. 

Bilal Altaf, the Engineer with Verizon Wireless presented to Council the proposed 
coverage map and spoke about the coverage needs in the area. 

Council member McClendon left the dais at 9:50 p.m. and returned at 9:53 p.m.

Lucas Conder, also with Verizon, 347 Clemens Avenue, New Branufels, TX, came 
forward to speak on coverage. 



Minutes 12.13.21

Bebb Francis, another applicant, 112 E. Pecan Suite 150, San Antonio, TX, came 
forward to speak against the request.

Council member Victoria Johnson left the dais at 9:54 p.m. returned at 9:56 p.m.

Mayor Fletcher closed the public hearing. Time: 9:56 p.m.

Motion was made by Dan McClendon and seconded by Victoria Johnson to approve 
with a maximum set height of 100 feet.

Motion passed 7-0.

F. Waiver to Section 5.8 "Private Streets" of the Subdivision and Development 
Ordinance for the design criteria for streets within the Taylor Bridge North 
Subdivision. 1300 County Road 602 south of the intersection of County Road 602 
and E. Renfro Street (Case 21-132). (Staff Presenter: Michelle McCullough, Public 
Works Assistant Director - Development)

Assistant Director of Public Works Development Michelle McCullough presented the 
waiver to Section 5.8 “Private Streets” of the Subdivision and Development Ordinance 
for the design criteria for streets within the Taylor Bridge North Subdivision.

Mayor Fletcher opened the public hearing. Time: 10:03 p.m.

No speakers

Mayor Fletcher closed the public hearing. Time: 10:03 p.m.

Motion was made by Jimmy Stanford and seconded Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

G. CSO#1943-12-2021, amendment to CSO#1698-03-2021, a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP), allowing for overnight boarding and an increase in capacity for Barking 
Mad Doggy Daycare & Boarding LLC. making this ordinance cumulative of prior 
ordinances; providing a severability clause; providing a penalty clause; and 
providing for an effective date. 2380 SW Wilshire Blvd. located north of the 
intersection of SW Wilshire Blvd. and Wicker Hill Road (Case 21-120). (First and 
Final Reading) (Staff Presenter: Tony Mcilwain, Development Services Director).

Development Services Director Tony Mcilwain presented an amended ordinance 
allowing for overnight boarding and an increase in capacity for Barking Mad Doggy 
Daycare & Boarding, LLC located at 2380 SW Wilshire Blvd for Council consideration.

Mayor Fletcher opened the public hearing. Time: 10:08 p.m.

The applicant Destiny Mize, 7817 CR 100 S came forward.  She spoke briefly on the 
increase in capacity and allow overnight boarding. 

Mayor Fletcher closed the public hearing. Time: 10:12 p.m.



Minutes 12.13.21

Motion made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Jimmy Stanford to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

7. GENERAL
A.  CSO#1944-12-2021, ordinance closing, vacating, abandoning, and conveying a 

portion of Mrs. M.A. Clark's Addition Public Right-of-Way known as N. Baker 
Street in Lots 2R1 and 2R2, Block 40, and Lot 2R, Block 72 Mrs. M.A. Clark's 
Addition, according to the plat recorded in Volume 153, Page 702, Deed 
Records, Johnson County, Texas, and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
deeds without warranty. (Staff Presenter: Michelle McCullough, Assistant 
Director of Public Works)

Assistant Director of Public Works Development Michelle McCullough presented an 
ordinance closing, vacating, abandoning and conveying a portion of Mrs. M.A. Clark’s 
Addition public right-of-way for Council consideration.

Mayor Fletcher opened the public hearing. Time: 10:16 p.m.

No speakers

Mayor Fletcher closed the public hearing. Time: 10:17 p.m.

Motion made by Victoria Johnson and seconded by Rick Green to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

B  CSO#1945-12-2021, Chapter 380 Economic Development and Performance 
Agreement between the City of Burleson, Burleson 4A Economic Development 
Corporation, Burleson Community Service Development Corporation 4B, and 
AC Burleson, LLC, for a corporate headquarters and family entertainment 
center located at 1258 SW Alsbury Blvd. (Staff Presenter: Alex Philips, 
Economic Development Director)

Economic Development Director Alex Philips presented a Chapter 380 Economic 
Development and Performance agreement for Council consideration.

Shawn Beigle, 1301 Lauren Drive, Burleson, came forward with concerns of the 
location being next to residential homes and increase in traffic.  He also commented 
that surrounding commercial businesses are closed by 10 p.m. and this establishment 
would be open late.

David Stanford, 1600 Stillwater, Burleson, came forward to thank Economic 
Development Director Alex Philips for bringing something that families, teens and 
church groups could enjoy together. 

Motion was made by Tamara Payne and seconded by Jimmy Stanford to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.



Minutes 12.13.21

C. CSO#1946-12-2021, Parking Lot License Agreement with First Baptist Church 
for parking lots located at 317 West Ellison, 105 Magnolia Street and 120 
Northwest Ellison Street for a period of 30 years. (Staff Presenter: Alex Philips, 
Economic Development Director)

Economic Development Director Alex Philips presented items 7C a parking lot license 
agreement with First Baptist Church and 7D a resolution authorizing a land sale 
contract with BBCB Property, LLC for land located at 216 Bransom Street (legal 
address - 224 West Eldred Street).

Motion was made by Jimmy Stanford and seconded by Rick Green to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

D. CSO#1947-12-2021, resolution authorizing a land sale contract with BBCB 
Property, LLC located at 216 Bransom Street (legal address - 224 West Eldred 
Street) in the amount of $500,000. (Staff Presenter: Alex Philips, Economic 
Development Director)

Item 7D was presented and discussed with item 7C above.

Motion was made by Dan McClendon and seconded by Tamara Payne to approve.

Motion passed 7-0.

E. CSO#1948-12-2021, resolution casting votes for the election of members to the 
Tarrant County Central Appraisal District Board of Directors. (Staff Presenter: 
Tommy Ludwig, Deputy City Manager)

Deputy City Manager Tommy Ludwig presented a resolution for the election of 
members to the Tarrant County Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

Daniel Bennett, 408 Pembarton, White Settlement, came forward with concerns that 
smaller cities did not have representation and asked Council to cast votes for Gary 
Losada. 

Motion was made by Tamara Payne and seconded by Jimmy Stanford to approve 
Resolution with the city’s votes for nominee Gary Losada.

Motion passed 7-0.

F. Remove from the table and consider approval of a minute order for 
appointments to city boards and commissions for 2021-2024 terms and 
vacancies. (Staff Presenter: Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

NO ACTION

City Secretary Amanda Campos advised Council that consideration of a minute order 
for the appointments to city boards and commission 2021-2024 term was on the table.



Minutes 12.13.21

Mayor Fletcher called for a motion to remove the item from the table, being none, the 
item remains on the table.

City Secretary Amanda Campos advised per Council Policy #17, items tabled after 
180 days will be placed on the next regular agenda for consideration.

8. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS.

Reports and presentations were presented and discussed above after (item 10) Executive 
Session.

9. CITY COUNCIL REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS OR REPORTS

∑ Local option for liquor sells in Burleson.
∑ ARPA funds update.

10. RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Executive Session was presented above after consent agenda (item 5). 

ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made by Ronnie Johnson and seconded by Dan McClendon to adjourn the meeting.

Mayor Fletcher adjourned the meeting at 10:46p.m. 

_________________________________
Monica Solko
Deputy City Secretary



BURLESON CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
Friday, December 17, 2021

DRAFT MINUTES

ROLL CALL

Council present: Council Absent:
Victoria Johnson
Rick Green
Jimmy Stanford
Chris Fletcher
Dan McClendon
Tamara Payne 
Ronnie Johnson

Staff present:
Bryan Langley, City Manager
Tommy Lundwig, Deputy City Manager
E. Allen Taylor, Jr., City Attorney
Matt Ribitzki, Deputy City Attorney
Amanda Campos, City Secretary
Monica Solko, Deputy City Secretary
K.T. Freeman, Fire Chief
Casey Davis, Assistant Fire Chief
Martin Avila, Finance Director

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Fletcher called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

2. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Receive a report and hold a discussion regarding Medstar Emergency 
Transport Services. (Presenter: Ken Simpson, CEO of Medstar)

Kenneth Simpson, Chief Executive Officer of Medstar introduced Matt Zavadsky, Chief 
Transformation Officer. Mr. Zavadsky presented MedStar years of service, collaboration 
efforts, performance measures and standards of care. 

Highlighting the interlocal agreement, clinical and operational excellence, financial 
efficiency, dedicate Medical Director’s office, and their organizational chart. MedStar 
reviewed past cases by year and EMS quality measures. 

Tamara left the dais at 9:54 am and returned at 9:55 am.



Victoria left the dais at 10:26 a.m. and returned at 10:28 a.m.

RECESS AND BACK TO ORDER

Mayor Fletcher recessed for a short break at 10:30 a.m. and called the meeting back to 
order at 10:37 a.m. with all members present as recorded.

B. RECEIVE A REPORT, HOLD A DISCUSSION, AND PROVIDE STAFF 
DIRECTION REGARDING EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE OPTIONS 
WITHIN THE CITY OF BURLESON. (STAFF PRESENTER: K.T. FREEMAN, 
FIRE CHIEF)

REPORT

Fire Chief K.T. Freeman presented a PowerPoint presentation regarding Emergency 
Medical Service current process and options.

Presentation purpose:
∑ Address questions raised by Council on November 8th meeting
∑ Provide a framework for a Better, Faster, more Seamless EMS system
∑ Financial Analysis
∑ Council provide feedback & schedule future work sessions

Paul Bradley, Public Safety Manager, presented Public Safety Communications –
Medical Emergency Call Processing.  

He reviewed the following: 
∑ Current Process
∑ Burleson Public Safety Communications Enhancements
∑ Medstar Call Processing Concerns
∑ Burleson Call Processing
∑ Proposed Dispatch Procedures

Fire Chief Freeman discussed the current and future fire stations that are strategically 
located to provide fast response/travel times, excellent facilities, and sustainable 
geographical sites for deploying ambulances.

Tamara left the dais at 11:50am and returned at 11:51am

Assistant Fire Chief Casey Davis presented the priority response calls.

∑ NFPA 1221 – The following types of calls where there is an imminent threat to 
life shall be included in the highest prioritization level.

∑ Priority –1 Acute life-threatening injury or illness



∑ Priority – 2 Patient is currently stable, but the condition could progress to a life-
threatening injury or illness

∑ Priority – 3 Patient needs a medical evaluation and is not expected to be 
experiencing a life-threatening injury or illness

Below are the option presented to council for discussion:
∑ Option A – Current budgeted staffing levels will allow the deployment of 2 

ambulances
∑ Option B – Enhanced staffing model hire 4 fire fighters and implement alternate 

staffing plan (ASP) that provides 3 ambulances during (peak hours 9 a.m. – 9 
p.m.).

∑ Option C – Enhanced model hire 6 fire fighters and implement ASP that provides 
3 ambulances during (peak hours 9 a.m. – 9 p.m.) (4th Fire Fighter Eng. 1 and 
Eng. 3 after peak).

∑ Option D – Enhanced staffing model hire 8 fire fighters and implement (ASP) that 
provides 4 ambulances during peak hours (9 a.m. – 9 p.m.) and 3 ambulances 
24 hours (4th FF Eng. 1  and Eng. 3 after peak).

Staff is recommending Option C to provide the right level of service for the community.

Council member Victoria Johnson left dais at 12:11 p.m. and returned at 12:13 p.m.

Council member Dan McClendon left the dais at 12:13 p.m. and returned at 12:15 
p.m. 

Finance Director Martin Avila presented the financial impact and cost of each option 
presented to council.

Council member Jimmy Stanford left the dais at 12:27 p.m. and returned at 12:28 p.m.

Council member Ronnie Johnson left the dais at 12:41 p.m. and returned at 12:54 p.m.

Council member Tamara Payne left the dais 1:16 p.m. and returned 1:19 p.m.

RECESS BACK TO ORDER

Mayor Fletcher called for a short break at 1:33 p.m. and called the meeting back to order 
at 1:52 p.m. with all members presented as recorded.

After a brief discussion and questions by Council, City Manager Bryan Langley 
announced that staff would come back on January 10th or 18th to have a second 
meeting with more information and options.

City Secretary Amanda Campos called on those who signed up to speak.



Mike Jones, 608 Joy Court, Burleson, Texas came forward. Mr. Jones the President of 
the Burleson Professional Firefighters Association spoke in support of the Fire 
Department providing emergency service to the citizens of Burleson.

3. CITIZEN APPEARANCES

There were no requests to speak from the public.

4. RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION:

No Executive Session needed.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Tamara Payne and seconded by Dan McClendon to adjourn.

Mayor Fletcher adjourned the meeting at 3:11 p.m.

_________________________________
Monica Solko
Deputy City Secretary



City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: Development Services
DIRECTOR: Tony McIlwain
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of a final plat of Hidden Vistas, Phase 6, Lots 1-33 and Lot A, Block 10; located at
1225 Hidden Vista Blvd (Case 20-095). (Staff Contact: Tony McIlwain, Development Services Director)
(The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval by unanimous vote)

Attachments
Staff Memo 
Location map 
Final plat 

Respectfully submitted: 
Tony McIlwain, AICP, CFM
Director, Development Services
817-426-9684
tmcilwain@burlesontx.com 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Development Services

FROM: Tony McIlwain

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of a final plat of Hidden Vistas, Phase 6, Lots 1-33 and Lot A, Block 10; 
located at 1225 Hidden Vista Blvd (Case 20-095): (Staff Contact: Tony McIlwain, Development 
Services Director) (The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval by unanimous 
vote).

SUMMARY:

On September 8, 2020, an application for a Final Plat, including 11.396 acres; was submitted by
Peter Thomas representing Burleson Hidden Vistas LP. The Hidden Vistas Phase 6 development 
contains 33 residential lots and one HOA lot of open space. The subject property is zoned Planned 
Development (PD). 

Development Overview:

Single-family lots

This development is proposing to construct single-family, detached homes. All lots, as well as the 
overall density are in compliance with the approved Planned Development. The smallest lot is 
6,900 square feet and the largest lot is 14,509 square feet with an overall average lot size of 8,844 
square feet.

Engineering Update:

There was no required update to the TIA or drainage plan with this submittal.

OPTIONS:

1. Approve the final plat
2. Deny the final plat

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the final plat of Hidden Vistas, Phase 6, Lots 1-33 and Lot A, Block 10; located at 
1225 Hidden Vista Blvd (Case 20-095).

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

December 7, 2021 – Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the final plat.



Page 2 of 2

May 7, 2018 – City Council approved a PD amendment for Hidden Vistas and a revised 
Preliminary Plat.

April 10, 2018 – Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of a PD amendment 
for Hidden Vistas and a revised Preliminary Plat.

August 24, 2006 - City Council approved the Planned Development Ordinance which created 
the Hidden Vistas Development

FISCAL IMPACT:
None
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

No public notice is required for this request.
STAFF CONTACT:
Name: Tony McIlwain, AICP, CFM
Department: Director, Development Services
Email: tmcilwain@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9684

mailto:tmcilwain@burlesontx.com


DENALI DR

B
IG

 H
O

R
N

 D
R

C
A

T
S

K
IL

L

C
T

M
A

D
E

R
A

 D
R

R
A

IN
E

R
 D

R

ALLEGHENY DR

Y
O

S
E

M
IT

E
 W

A
Y

H
ID

D
E
N

 V
IS

TA
S
 B

LV
D

S
H

A
S

T
A

 D
R

BROAD

VALLEY CT

LANDVIE
W

 D
R

O
V

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

P
O

C
O

N
O

 D
R

B
IG

 H
O

R
N

 D
R

WHEELER

DR

A
L

L
E

G
H

E
N

Y
 C

T

ST ELIAS DR

BIG

BEND

WAY

LANDMARK

BLVD

P
A

L
O

D
U

R
O

 C
T

MCKINLEY DR

C
O

Z
B

Y
 L

N

FAIRWEATHER DR

DIABLO DR

TETON DR

Vicinity Map

°

Subject
Property

Hidden Vistas Phase 6

Final Plat

Case 20-095



City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: Development Services
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of a final plat for Potter Addition, Lots 1-3, Block 1, located southwest of the
intersection of County Road 910B and FM 1902. (Case 21-129) (Staff Contact: Tony Mcilwain, Director
of Development Services) (The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval by unanimous
vote)

Attachments
Department Memo 
Location map 
Final plat 

Respectfully submitted: 

Tony Mcilwain
Director of Development Services
817-426-9684
tmcilwain@burlesontx.com 



Planning and Zoning Commission

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

FROM: Tony McIlwain

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of a Final Plat for Potter Addition, Lots 1-3, Block 1, located southwest of the 
intersection of County Road 910B and FM 1902. (Case 21-129) (Staff Contact: Tony McIlwain, Director of 
Development Services) (The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval by a unanimous
vote).

SUMMARY:

On September 20, 2021, an application for a Final Plat, including 28.77 acres; was submitted by Laura 
Bower with Trans Texas Surveying (applicant) on behalf of the owners Dorothy and Craig Ross. The 
purpose of this plat is to subdivide the existing piece of property into three residential lots. The subject 
property is zoned A, Agricultural and all three lots will exceed the three acre minimum lot size required 
by the development standards. 

OPTIONS:

1. Approve the final plat
2. Deny the final plat

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of the Final Plat for the Potter Addition, Lots 1-3, Block 1, located southwest of the 
intersection of County Road 910B and FM 1902 (Case 21-129).

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

December 7, 2021 – Planning and Zoning Commission recommended unanimous approval of the Potter 
Addition Final Plat. (21-129)

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

No public input required for this request.

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Tony McIlwain, AICP, CFM
Department: Director of Development Services



Page 2 of 2

Email: tmcilwain@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9684

mailto:tmcilwain@burlesontx.com


C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

 9
1
1

COUNTY ROAD 910

S
C

O
T

T
 C

T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 1
0

1
7

B
L

U
E

B
IR

D
M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 D
R

B
L

U
E

M
O

O
N

 D
R

BRYANT PL

O
AK L

ANE D
R

GLADE M
EADOWS DR

W FM 917

BLUE LAKE DR

A
Z

U
R

 M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 1
0
2
2

W FM 917

T
IM

B
E

R

T
O

P
 T

R
L

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

BLUE

SKY LN

INDIGO LN

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

 9
1

0
Z

B
R

U
SH

Y

N
O

B
 D

R

BRYANT PL

COUNTY

ROAD 910B

THOUSAND OAKS DR

H
A

T
C

H
E

R
 R

D

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

 9
1

0
Z

F
M

 1
9

0
2

C
H

IS
H

O
L

M
 T

R
A

IL
 P

K
W

Y

C
H

IS
H

O
L

M
 T

R
A

IL
 P

K
W

Y

Vicinity Map

°

Subject
Property

Potter Addition

Final Plat

Case 21-120



City of Burleson 

City Council        
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement backhoe using
the Sourcewell Cooperative with Holt Texas in the amount not to exceed $112,952.52. (Staff Contact:
Tommy Ludwig, Deputy City Manager) 

Attachments
Department Memo 
Presentation 
Contract 
Replacement Policy 
1295 

Respectfully submitted: 

Tommy Ludwig
Deputy City Manager
tludwig@burlesontx.com
817-426-9623



Page 1 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

City Council

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

FROM: Tommy Ludwig, 
Deputy City Manager

MEETING: January 3, 2021

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement backhoe using the Sourcewell 
Cooperative with Holt Texas in the amount not to exceed $112,952.52. (Staff Contact: Tommy 
Ludwig, Deputy City Manager)

SUMMARY:

The Public Works Department is responsible for the maintenance and overall lifecycle 
management of the City’s fleet.  Replacing fleet assets in a timely manner prevents the increased 
maintenance and indirect costsfrom exceeding the capital dollars saved by extending vehicle 
replacement. Indirect or “hidden” costs associated with delayed asset replacement include:

Reduced employee efficiency and lost productivity.
Increased fleet size to compensate for higher out of service rates
Increased accident rates or liability exposure.

Given this, along with the fiscal magnitude and operational importance of the City of Burleson’s 
vehicles and equipment, Equipment Services staff use a scorecard evaluation with six criteria 
including Age, Miles/Hours, Type of Service, Reliability, Maintenance and Repair Costs, as well as 
Condition.  This method effectively determines the optimal time vehicles and/or equipment should 
be replaced. According to the City’s Equipment Replacement Policy, assets will be replaced with a 
total score of 21 or higher. 

The Replacement item has met the criteria to be purchased per the policy.

The new asset requested in this action was planned in the budget process and approved in the 
Fiscal 2022 operating budget by City Council.

The table below indicates the list of Pavement Maintenance Equipment to be replaced, along with 
the new equipment approved for purchase in this fiscal year’s budget.



Page 2 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

Equipment Replacement Cost
Pavement Maintenance
190 Backhoe $ 107,573.83

5% Contingency $ 5,378.69
Total $ 112,952.52

The total costs associated with this proposed purchase is $112,952.52, which includes a 5% 
contingency. These costs are planned expenditures, and fall within the allotted amounts in the 
FY21-22 Equipment Replacement Fund budget. Staff is recommending purchasing equipment 
utilizing the Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative.

Staff reached out to additional vendors to obtain comparison quotes, proposed purchases represent 
best value.

OPTIONS:

1) Approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement backhoe using the 
Sourcewell Cooperative with Holt Texas in the amount not to exceed $112,952.52.

2) Deny a minute order for the purchase of replacement backhoe using the Sourcewell 
Cooperative with Holt Texas in the amount not to exceed $112,952.52.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a minute order for the purchase of replacement backhoe using the Sourcewell
Cooperative with Holt Texas in the amount not to exceed $112,952.52.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fund Name: Governmental Equipment Replacement Fund
Full Account #s: 502-8211-559-7443
Amount: $112,952.52
Project (if applicable):



Page 3 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

Financial Considerations:

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Tommy Ludwig 
Department: City Manager’s Office 
Email: tludwig@burlesontx.com 
Phone: 817-426-9623





Introduction        
The Equipment Services Division of Public Works is responsible for 
Vehicle and Equipment Purchases along with the continuing 
Maintenance and Repair of all assets during their life cycle with the 
City. 

During the budget process Equipment Services provides a list of 
Assets that have been identified as in need of replacement for the 
following Fiscal Year along with a multi year projection.

Departments that plan to ask for additional vehicles or equipment 
are provided design assistance as well as quotes from Equipment 
Services for their Supplemental requests. 

A scoring system of 6 criteria provides staff information to 
consider when recommending retention or replacement of assets.

The scoring system includes:

Age
Type of Service

Reliability
Condition

Usage
Maintenance Cost



Replacement Equipment
ATHLETIC FIELDS EQUIPMENT

(1) Replace Utility Cart Unit 545 - $8,647.84

HIDDEN CREEK GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT
(1) Replace Bunker Rake Unit 181 - Unit was pulled from Auction fleet when the Golf
Unit suffered catastrophic failure - $17,386.69

(1) Replace Progator Utility Vehicle Unit 1514 - Specialized Unit to be used with
attachments - $32,128.62

(1) Replace Surrounds Mower Unit 1518 - Specialized reel mower used around Green's and Tee's - 
$44,698.78

PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE 
(1) Replace Backhoe Unit 190 - Reached score for Replacement - $107,573.83

Justification for Replacement
Units 545, 181 and 190 have reached the threshold score for replacement. 

The Golf Course assets have been evaluated by Equipment Service and deemed necessary to 
replace.

New Equipment
PARKS EQUIPMENT

(1) New Utility Cart w/ Cab and Heat for Plaza Attendant - Approved in Budget -
$17,142.42

Contingency
A 5 percent contingency for Deere and company in the amount of $6,000.22 is 
recommended.

A 5 percent contingency for Holt Cat in the amount of $5,378.69 is 
recommended.



Purchasing

Staff recommends purchasing from Cooperative Contracts such as Sourcewell 
and Buyboard

The overall objective of the BuyBoard Cooperative is to provide a mechanism for all 

local governments in Texas to pool their collective purchasing power.

Sourcewell is governed by local elected municipal officials and school board 
members. They have over 40 years of dedicated service helping government, 
education, and nonprofit agencies operate more efficiently through a variety of 
contract purchasing solutions that are competitively solicited nationally.

Ways Cooperatives Save Money

Pricing of the product based on large geographic areas produce the most 
competition among Vendors

Reduced Staff time needed by eliminating the formal bid process that is a 
duplication of the work already done by the Cooperatives

These contracts are awarded based on competitive bids issues by the Cooperative 
Associations 



Purchasing
When estimating annual fleet expenditures, staff utilizes 
cooperative agreements to obtain pricing for fully specified 
equipment, that will meet the City’s operational needs

Staff requested additional quotes outside of the cooperative 
agreements, to ensure pricing provided was competitive and 
represented the best value

Comparative pricing was obtained for all non-proprietary 
equipment.

The cooperative pricing for the Deere and Company and 
Holt equipment was lower than all comparative quotes 
outside of the cooperatives  



Remaining Vehicle Purchase for this Fiscal Year
There are (7) Seven Vehicle left to purchase before the end of this Fiscal Year

(1) One Replacement Pickup Truck for Facilities Maintenance

(2) Two Replacement Pickup Trucks for the Water Department

(1) New Pickup Truck for Building Inspections 

(1) New Pickup Truck for Engineering Development

(1) New Crew Truck for Parks Maintenance

(1) New Sign Truck for Traffic Maintenance

Status of Remaining Purchases
Letter of Intent to Purchase issued to Dealership during the order window in August of this year

Specifications of each unit are complete

Quotes have been requested from the Vendor

We are regularly requesting updates on the outstanding quotes from the Vendor

We plan to bring these purchase before council for approval at the earliest possible date once 
we have received the quotes















































Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 12/06/2021

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Holt Texas, LTD.
San Antonio, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

BURLESON, CITY OF

Cat 420 Backhoe Loader
#032119

2021-829611

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Dunn, Patrick Fort Worth, TX United States X

HOLt riCHTER, Coinna XSan Antonio, TX United States

HOLT, Peter J. XSan Antonio, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V1.1.191b5cdcwww.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

Digitally signed by Angela M. Graf 

DN: cn=Angela M. Graf, o=Holt Texas, LTD., ou=Contracts, email=angela.graf@holtcat.com, c=US 

Date: 2021.12.06 12:03:26 -06'00'

Angela.Graf
Typewritten Text
Angela Graf

Angela.Graf
Typewritten Text
10/06/1948

Angela.Graf
Typewritten Text
5665 SE Loop 410                                           San Antonio               TX          78222             USA

Angela.Graf
Typewritten Text
Bexar

Angela.Graf
Typewritten Text
TX                              6th            Dec              21

KMearns
Textbox



City of Burleson 

City Council        
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement and new utility vehicles, a mower,
and bunker raking equipment using the BuyBoard Cooperative with Deere and Company in the amount
not to exceed $126,404.57. (Staff Contact: Tommy Ludwig, Deputy City Manager)

Attachments
Department Memo 
Presentation 
Interlocal Agreement 
Replacement Policy 
Form 1295 

Respectfully submitted: 

Tommy Ludwig
Deputy City Manager
tludwig@burlesontx.com
817-426-9623



Page 1 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

City Council

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

FROM: Tommy Ludwig, 
Deputy City Manager

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement and new utility vehicles, a 
mower and bunker raking equipment using the BuyBoard Cooperative with Deere and Company 
in the amount not to exceed $126,404.57. (Staff Presenter: Tommy Ludwig, Deputy City 
Manager)

SUMMARY:

The Public Works Department is responsible for the maintenance and overall lifecycle 
management of the City’s fleet.  Replacing fleet assets in a timely manner prevents the increased 
maintenance and indirect costsfrom exceeding the capital dollars saved by extending vehicle 
replacement. Indirect or “hidden” costs associated with delayed asset replacement include:

Reduced employee efficiency and lost productivity.
Increased fleet size to compensate for higher out of service rates
Increased accident rates or liability exposure.

Given this, along with the fiscal magnitude and operational importance of the City of Burleson’s 
vehicles and equipment, Equipment Services staff use a scorecard evaluation with six criteria 
including Age, Miles/Hours, Type of Service, Reliability, Maintenance and Repair Costs, as well as 
Condition.  This method effectively determines the optimal time vehicles and/or equipment should 
be replaced. According to the City’s Equipment Replacement Policy, assets will be replaced with a 
total score of 21 or higher.

The Approved Replacement Policy allows for Discretion by the Fleet Manager to replace or retain 
items outside of the scorecard system. The assets belonging to the Golf Course have been 
evaluated by the Assistant Director of Public Works over Equipment Services and based on 
available data these items have been deemed in need of replacement. All other equipment has met 
replacement criteria.

All new equipment requested in this action was planned in the budget process and approved in the 
Fiscal 2022 operating budget by City Council.

The table below indicates the list of Athletic Fields, Hidden Creek Golf Course and Parks 



Page 2 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

Maintenance Equipment to be replaced, along with the new equipment approved for purchase in 
this fiscal year’s budget.

Equipment Replacements Cost New Cost
Athletic Fields

545 Utility Cart $ 8,647.84

Hidden Creek Golf Course
181 Bunker Rake $ 17,386.69
1514 Progator Utility Vehicle $ 32,128.62
1518 Surrounds Reel Mower $ 44,698.78

Parks Maintenance
New Utility Cart $ 17,142.42

Purchase Order Fee $ 400.00 
5% Contingency $ 6,000.22
Total $ 109,262.15 $ 17,142.42
Grand Total $ 126,404.57

The total costs associated with this proposed purchase is $126,404.57, which includes a 5% 
contingency and a $400.00 BuyBoard Purchase Order fee. These costs are planned expenditures, 
and fall within the allotted amounts in the FY21-22 Equipment Replacement Fund budget. Staff is 
recommending purchasing all equipment utilizing the BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative.

Staff reached out to other vendors to obtain comparison quotes. The quotes that we have received 
proved Deere and Company to be the best value. Staff has been requesting the remaining quotes 
for over one month by sending regular emails and making more than a dozen phone calls, we have 
not received responses to these communications. 

OPTIONS:

1) Approval of a minute order for the purchase of replacement and new utility vehicles, a 
mower and bunker raking equipment using the BuyBoard Cooperative with Deere and 
Company in the amount not to exceed $126,404.57

2) Deny a minute order for the purchase of replacement and new utility vehicles, a mower 
and bunker raking equipment using the BuyBoard Cooperative with Deere and Company 
in the amount not to exceed $126,404.57

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a minute order for the purchase of replacement and new utility vehicles, a mower and 
bunker raking equipment using the BuyBoard Cooperative with Deere and Company in the 
amount not to exceed $126,404.57



Page 3 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

FISCAL IMPACT:

Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fund Name: Proprietary Equipment Replacement Fund
Full Account #s: 503-8211-559-7457
Amount: $94,214.09
Project (if applicable):
Financial Considerations:

Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fund Name: Governmental Equipment Replacement Fund
Full Account #s: 502-8211-559-7455
Amount: $17,142.42
Project (if applicable):
Financial Considerations:

Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fund Name: Governmental Equipment Replacement Fund
Full Account #s: 502-8211-559-7488
Amount: $8,647.84
Project (if applicable):
Financial Considerations:

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Tommy Ludwig 
Department: City Manager’s Office 
Email: tludwig@burlesontx.com 
Phone: 817-426-9623





Introduction        
The Equipment Services Division of Public Works is responsible for 
Vehicle and Equipment Purchases along with the continuing 
Maintenance and Repair of all assets during their life cycle with the 
City. 

During the budget process Equipment Services provides a list of 
Assets that have been identified as in need of replacement for the 
following Fiscal Year along with a multi year projection.

Departments that plan to ask for additional vehicles or equipment 
are provided design assistance as well as quotes from Equipment 
Services for their Supplemental requests. 

A scoring system of 6 criteria provides staff information to 
consider when recommending retention or replacement of assets.

The scoring system includes:

Age
Type of Service

Reliability
Condition

Usage
Maintenance Cost



Replacement Equipment
ATHLETIC FIELDS EQUIPMENT

(1) Replace Utility Cart Unit 545 - $8,647.84

HIDDEN CREEK GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT
(1) Replace Bunker Rake Unit 181 - Unit was pulled from Auction fleet when the Golf
Unit suffered catastrophic failure - $17,386.69

(1) Replace Progator Utility Vehicle Unit 1514 - Specialized Unit to be used with
attachments - $32,128.62

(1) Replace Surrounds Mower Unit 1518 - Specialized reel mower used around Green's and Tee's - 
$44,698.78

PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE 
(1) Replace Backhoe Unit 190 - Reached score for Replacement - $107,573.83

Justification for Replacement
Units 545, 181 and 190 have reached the threshold score for replacement. 

The Golf Course assets have been evaluated by Equipment Service and deemed necessary to 
replace.

New Equipment
PARKS EQUIPMENT

(1) New Utility Cart w/ Cab and Heat for Plaza Attendant - Approved in Budget -
$17,142.42

Contingency
A 5 percent contingency for Deere and company in the amount of $6,000.22 is 
recommended.

A 5 percent contingency for Holt Cat in the amount of $5,378.69 is 
recommended.



Purchasing

Staff recommends purchasing from Cooperative Contracts such as Sourcewell 
and Buyboard

The overall objective of the BuyBoard Cooperative is to provide a mechanism for all 

local governments in Texas to pool their collective purchasing power.

Sourcewell is governed by local elected municipal officials and school board 
members. They have over 40 years of dedicated service helping government, 
education, and nonprofit agencies operate more efficiently through a variety of 
contract purchasing solutions that are competitively solicited nationally.

Ways Cooperatives Save Money

Pricing of the product based on large geographic areas produce the most 
competition among Vendors

Reduced Staff time needed by eliminating the formal bid process that is a 
duplication of the work already done by the Cooperatives

These contracts are awarded based on competitive bids issues by the Cooperative 
Associations 



Purchasing
When estimating annual fleet expenditures, staff utilizes 
cooperative agreements to obtain pricing for fully specified 
equipment, that will meet the City’s operational needs

Staff requested additional quotes outside of the cooperative 
agreements, to ensure pricing provided was competitive and 
represented the best value

Comparative pricing was obtained for all non-proprietary 
equipment.

The cooperative pricing for the Deere and Company and 
Holt equipment was lower than all comparative quotes 
outside of the cooperatives  



Remaining Vehicle Purchase for this Fiscal Year
There are (7) Seven Vehicle left to purchase before the end of this Fiscal Year

(1) One Replacement Pickup Truck for Facilities Maintenance

(2) Two Replacement Pickup Trucks for the Water Department

(1) New Pickup Truck for Building Inspections 

(1) New Pickup Truck for Engineering Development

(1) New Crew Truck for Parks Maintenance

(1) New Sign Truck for Traffic Maintenance

Status of Remaining Purchases
Letter of Intent to Purchase issued to Dealership during the order window in August of this year

Specifications of each unit are complete

Quotes have been requested from the Vendor

We are regularly requesting updates on the outstanding quotes from the Vendor

We plan to bring these purchase before council for approval at the earliest possible date once 
we have received the quotes





Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 12/13/2021

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Deere & Company
Cary, NC United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

City of Burleson

Purchase of John Deere Equipment
BuyBoard Contract 611-20

2021-832167

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V1.1.191b5cdcwww.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

Tamara Hebert 10-2-1973

2000 John Deere Run Cary NC 27513 U.S.

Wake North Carolina 13 December 21

KMearns
Textbox



City of Burleson 

City Council        
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
  

DEPARTMENT: Information Technology
DIRECTOR: Charley Hight
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of an interlocal agreement between the North Central Texas Council of Governments
and City of Burleson for the purchase of a 4-year subscription of Nearmap in the amount not to exceed
$37,000.00. (Staff contact: Charley Hight, Interim Director of Information Technology)

Attachments
Department Memo 
Presentation 
Nearmap ILA 

Respectfully submitted: 

Charley Hight

Interim IT Director

Information Technology

817-235-2883

 

 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Information Technology

FROM: Charley Hight

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of an Interlocal Agreement between The North Central Texas Council of Governments 
and City of Burleson for the purchase of a 4-year subscription of Nearmap in the amount not to 
exceed $37,000.00.

SUMMARY:

City staff have determined that it would be operationally beneficial for map-based information systems 
to include the Nearmap’s recurring oblique imagery, as the resource provides information for a 
multitude of uses throughout the city. This software is available for purchase through the COG or 
Nearmap.  However, the COG can offer this data more cost effectively, as the cost is shared through a 
number of entities, as opposed to the City arranging to obtain the imagery on its own.

Benefits:

∑ Updated regularly and available instantly
∑ View reality from multiple directional perspectives (Oblique option)
∑ Access to historical imageries
∑ Advanced tools for remote measurement and analysis
∑ Map export for analysis in leading GIS and design platforms for engineering

Examples of how staff would utilize the imagery:

∑ Virtual site visits
∑ Complaint investigations, through timeline changes 
∑ Review of unfamiliar environments with reliable imagery for emergency and public 

safety response  
∑ Improve GIS data accuracy
∑ Export map for use in preferred platforms, such as ArcGIS, AutoDesk, AutoCAD, etc.



Page 2 of 2

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

OPTIONS:

1) Approve the minute order

2) Deny the minute order

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve an Interlocal Agreement between The North Central Texas Council of Governments and City of 
Burleson for the purchase of a 4-year subscription of Nearmap in the amount not to exceed $37,000.00.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Budgeted Y/N: N

Fund Name: Support Services

Full Account #: 504-1511-412.42-04

Amount: $9,250.00 - 1st year

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fund Name: Support Services

Full Account #: 504-1511-412.42-04

Amount: $27,750.00 – 3 years

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Charley Hight
Department: Information Technology
Email: Chight@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9671

mailto:Chight@burlesontx.com


Nearmap

1

City Council 

January 3, 2022



Nearmap

• Consider approval of an Interlocal Agreement between The North Central Texas 
Council of Governments and City of Burleson for the purchase of a 4-year 
subscription of Nearmap in the amount not to exceed $37,000.00.

• City staff have determined that it would be operationally beneficial for map-based 
information systems to include the Nearmap’s recurring oblique imagery, as the 
resource provides information for a multitude of uses throughout the city. This 
software is available for purchase through the COG or Nearmap.  However, the 
COG can offer this data more cost effectively, as the cost is shared through a 
number of entities, as opposed to the City arranging to obtain the imagery on its 
own.

2



Nearmap Benefits
Benefits:
• Updated regularly and available instantly

• View reality from multiple directional perspectives (Oblique option)

• Access to historical imageries

• Advanced tools for remote measurement and analysis

• Map export for analysis in leading GIS and design platforms for engineering

Examples of how staff would utilize the imagery:
• Virtual site visits

• Complaint investigations, through timeline changes 

• Review of unfamiliar environments with reliable imagery for emergency and public safety response  

• Improve GIS data accuracy

• Export map for use in preferred platforms, such as ArcGIS, AutoDesk, AutoCAD, etc.

3



Nearmap

• Staff Recommendation:
Approve an Interlocal Agreement between The North Central Texas Council of Governments and City of Burleson 
for the purchase of a 4-year subscription of Nearmap in the amount not to exceed $37,000.00.

4



Questions / 
Comments

5



  

 
 

North Central Texas Council of Governments 
 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS AND 

 
CITY OF BURLESON 

 
 

WHEREAS, the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) is a voluntary 
association of, by and for local governments and has an interest in providing information to its 
members to support planning, engineering, public safety, and municipal management activities; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Burleson (Entity), wishes to have its map-based information 
system include the Nearmap’s recurring and/or oblique imagery and has determined that the 
acquisition of this resource provides information for a multitude of uses throughout the Entity and 
thus serves a valid public purpose; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Entity requires this information to accomplish this purpose and has 
determined that NCTCOG can provide this information; and, 
 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is authorized by Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code; 
and, 

  
WHEREAS, NCTCOG and Entity are local governments as that term is defined in Section 

791.003(4) of the Texas Government Code; and, 
  
WHEREAS, Section 791.025 of the Texas Government Code authorizes local 

governments to agree with another local government to purchase goods and services; and, 
  
WHEREAS, a local government that purchases goods and services under Section 

791.025 of the Texas Government Code satisfies the requirement of the local government to seek 
competitive bids for the purchase of goods and services; and, 

  
WHEREAS, NCTCOG and Entity, acting by and through their respective governing 

bodies, adopt the foregoing premises as findings of said governing bodies. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, Entity and NCTCOG, agree to the following terms and 
conditions regarding the purchase of Nearmap’s recurring and/or oblique imagery under Master 
Service Agreement #2020-078. 
 
 
 
 



11/18/2021   

I. LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
 
The personnel specified in Appendix A will serve as points of contact for their respective 
organizations.  NCTCOG has contracted with Nearmap to provide their product at negotiated not-
to-exceed rates to the North Texas region.   
 
Nearmap retains all ownership of intellectual property rights in its aerial and oblique imagery 
and data. Entity is purchasing a data license through NCTCOG and pursuant  to the 
subscription terms set out in in Appendix B. Notwithstanding Section 2.3 of Appendix B, Entity 
is permitted to grant access to the Content under the License to its contractor(s) for the purpose 
of performing work for Entity, provided that the contractor(s) enter into an agreement which 
requires them to (a) use the Content only to the extent necessary to perform work for the Entity, 
and (b) immediately delete and destroy the Content in their control or possession at the 
completion of such work. Entity understands and agrees that it is responsible for compliance 
with Appendix B and its failure may result in NCTCOG disabling or revoking its data license(s) 
hereunder.  
 
 

II. OBLIGATIONS 
 
 
NCTCOG agrees to provide the Product(s) listed below for Entity’s use consistent with the terms 
herein.  Upon delivery of the Product(s), NCTCOG shall invoice Entity in the amount(s) provided 
and Entity agrees to pay NCTCOG within thirty (30) days. 
 
Coverage Area:  86 square miles 
Subscription Term – 4 years 
 

Recurring Aerial Photography Amount 
1-year subscription 0 
3-year subscription 0 
4-year subscription 0 

 

Recurring Aerial Photography + Obliques Amount 
1-year subscription 0 
3-year subscription 0 
4-year subscription $8750.00 
 

Public Facing Option Amount 
1-year subscription 0 
3-year subscription 0 
4-year subscription $500.00 
  

Annual Subscription Cost $9250.00 

Total Subscription Cost $37,000.00 

 
 



11/18/2021   

 
You have agreed to the payment terms listed above and have secured the total amount with 
purchase order (PO) number      (please enter PO number and send PO 
document with returned agreement).   
 
Invoice Term (circle one):             Full Payment         Invoice Annually (at beginning of term) 
 
 

III. TERMINATION 
 
 

Provisions for terminating Nearmap’s aerial and/or oblique imagery subscription can be found in 
Appendix B.  Section 6.  In the event Entity terminates this Agreement early for any reason, all 
funds paid to NCTCOG by Entity are non-refundable.  In the event payment obligations for Entity’s 
subscription exceed the amounts paid at the time of early termination, Entity shall be responsible 
for payment of all such amounts to NCTCOG subject to the non-appropriation clause contained 
herein. 
 
 

IV. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 
Entirety of Agreement The terms and provisions of this Agreement constitute the entire 

agreement of the undersigned parties and in the event of a conflict between this Agreement 

and any attachment thereto, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail. 

 

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

laws of the state of Texas and venue shall lie exclusively in Tarrant County, Texas. In 

performing its obligations hereunder, each party shall operate and perform in accordance with all 

applicable state and federal laws. 

 

Severability. In the event that one or more provisions contained in this Agreement shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 

illegality or unenforceability of the Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or 

unenforceable provision had never been contained herein, and shall not affect the remaining 

provision of this Agreement, which shall remain in force and effect. 
 

Assignment. No party to this Agreement may assign or otherwise transfer any of its interest in 

this Agreement without the express written consent of the other party. 

 

Immunity. It is expressly understood and agreed that in the execution of this Agreement, that 

the parties, either individually or jointly, do not waive, nor shall they be deemed to waive, any 

immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to each against claims arising in the 

exercise of its powers or functions. 

 

Non-appropriation of Funds. Each party paying for the performance of governmental functions 

in this Agreement must make those payments from current revenues available to the paying party. 

In the event no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated by the Entity in any fiscal period for 

any payments due hereunder, Entity will notify NCTCOG of such occurrence and this 



11/18/2021   

Agreement shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal period for which appropriations were 

received without penalty or expense to the Entity of any kind whatsoever, except as to the 

portions of the payments herein agreed upon for which funds shall have been appropriated. 

 

Force Majeure. The Entity and NCTCOG shall exercise their best efforts to meet their 

respective duties and obligations as set forth in this Agreement, but shall not be held liable for 

any delay or omission in performance due to force majeure or other causes beyond their 

reasonable control. (force majeure), including, but not limited to, compliance with any 

government law, ordinance or regulation, acts of God, acts of the public enemy, fires, strikes, 

lockouts, natural disasters, wars, riots, material or labor restrictions by any governmental 

authority, transportation problems and/or any other similar causes. 

 
Certification. The undersigned are properly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of 

the parties. and each party certifies to  the  other  that  any  necessary  resolutions  extending   

such authority have been fully  passed and are now in full force and effect. 

 
  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates 
indicated below. 

 
 

 
NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
 
 
 

           11/18/2021 

                        

Mike Eastland                              Date 
Executive Director 
616 Six Flags Drive, Suite 200 
Arlington, Texas 76011 
 
 
 
City of Burleson 
 
 
 
         
Signature      Date 
 
Name:         
 
Title:         
 
Street Address:       
 
City, State, Zip:       



11/18/2021   

APPENDIX A 
 
 
 

NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
 

 MAIN CONTACT ADDITIONAL CONTACT 

Name: Shelley Broyles Donna Coggeshall 

Title: GIS Project Coordinator Research Manager 

Department Research and Information Services Research and Information Services 

Organization: NCTCOG NCTCOG 

Street Address: 616 Six Flags Drive, Suite 200 616 Six Flags Drive, Suite 200 

City, State, Zip Arlington, Texas 76011 Arlington, Texas 76011 

Phone/Fax: (817) 695-9156 (817) 640-4428 (817) 695-9168 (817) 640-4428 

E-mail: sbroyles@nctcog.org dcoggeshall@nctcog.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 

APPENDIX B 



  



11/18/2021   



11/18/2021   

 



City of Burleson 

City Council        
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
  

DEPARTMENT: Information Technology
DIRECTOR: Charley Hight
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of annual replacement computers to Dell, Inc. in the
amount not to exceed $101,543.71.  (Staff Contact: Charley Hight, Interim Director of Information
Technology)

Attachments
Dell Computer Replacements Memo 
Dell Computer Replacements Presentation 
2022 Dell Laptops Quote 
2022 Dell Desktops Quote 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

Charley Hight

Interim IT Director

817-426-9671

 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Information Technology

FROM: Charley Hight

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of a minute order for the purchase of annual replacement computers to Dell, Inc. in 
the amount not to exceed $101,543.71. (Staff Contact: Charley Hight, Information Technology Director)

SUMMARY:

All staff computers are replaced on a four-year rotation as part of the equipment replacement program.  
Each department is billed ¼ of the cost of their computers each fiscal year through their annual IT 
contribution. 

The IT department custom builds the computers through our Dell website to meet the needs of each 
employee.  There are four different configurations this year and each group of computers is designed 
based on the needs of the software applications that they operate on a daily basis.  For example, some 
might need more memory or a larger processor and others might need the ability to be portable such as 
a laptop or tablet.  

Through our Dell Premier account, we are able to custom build each group and apply the savings of the 
State DIR contract to each quote.  The chart below demonstrates the Dell list price and the price with 
the DIR contracted savings applied.

For the 2021-2022 fiscal year, we will be replacing 43 computers.

Description Qty. DIR Contract Amount Dell List Amount
Standard computer 66 $58,520.91 $119,430.25
Graphics computer 1 $1,661.55 $3,195.29
Laptops w/ dock 34 $39,340.05 $95,272.27
Graphics Laptop 1 $2,021.20 $3,813.52
Total 102 $101,543.71 $221,711.33

Pricing information is based on Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract DIR-TSO-
3763.  Items purchased through this contract are generally discounted 12-15% from Dell list pricing.



Page 2 of 2

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

OPTIONS:

1) Approve the minute order

2) Deny the minute order

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a minute order for the purchase of annual replacement computers to Dell, Inc. in the amount 
not to exceed $101,543.71.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fund Name: Support Services

Full Account #: 504-1511-412.66-08

Amount: $101,543.71

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Charley Hight
Department: Information Technology
Email: chight@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9671

mailto:chight@burlesontx.com




•FOUR DIFFERENT GROUPS OF COMPUTERS

•STANDARD COMPUTER

•GRAPHICS COMPUTER

•LAPTOP

•GRAPHICS LAPTOP

•CUSTOM BUILT BASED ON THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

SOFTWARE APPLICATIONS THAT ARE LOADED ON EACH

MACHINE

•INTERNAL PROCESSOR

•MEMORY

•DISK CAPACITY

•PORTABILITY



•

•

•

Description Qty
DIR Contract 
Amount

Dell List Amount

Standard 
Computer

66 $58,520.91 $119,430.25

Graphics 
Computer

1 $1,661.55 $3,195.29

Laptops w/ dock 34 $39,340.05 $95,272.27

Graphics Laptop 1 $2,021.20 $3,813.52

TOTAL 102 $101,543.71 $221,711.33



• PRICING INFORMATION IS BASED ON TEXAS DEPARTMENT

OF INFORMATION RESOURCES (DIR) CONTRACT DIR-
TSO-3763.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

• APPROVE A MINUTE ORDER FOR PURCHASE OF ANNUAL

REPLACEMENT COMPUTERS TO DELL INC. IN THE AMOUNT

NOT TO EXCEED $101,543.71.





A quote for your consideration

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your
purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with

your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your

Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000107452900.1
Total $42,882.80
Customer # 123966
Quoted On Dec. 10, 2021
Expires by Jan. 09, 2022

Contract Name
Texas Department of
Information Resources (TX
DIR)

Contract Code C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763
Deal ID 22669064

Sales Rep Allen Marshall
Phone (800) 456-3355, 6179269
Email Allen_Marshall@Dell.com
Billing To FINANCE DEPT 

CITY OF BURLESON 
141 W RENFRO ST 
BURLESON, TX 76028-4261

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order. Thank
you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Allen Marshall

Shipping Group

Shipping To

MICHAEL WOOD 
CITY OF BURLESON 
141 W RENFRO ST 
BURLESON, TX 76028-4261 
(817) 426-9670

Shipping Method

Standard Delivery

Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Latitude 5520 $999.18 19 $18,984.42

Dell Latitude 7420 $1,337.14 12 $16,045.68

Dell Thunderbolt Dock- WD19TBS $278.84 10 $2,788.40

Mobile Precision 3561 $2,021.20 1 $2,021.20

Dell Latitude 5420 Rugged $1,521.55 2 $3,043.10

Page 1
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

http://www.dell.com/account
http://www.dell.com/qto
mailto:Allen_Marshall@Dell.com


Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Non-Taxable Amount:

Taxable Amount:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$42,882.80
$0.00
$0.00

$42,882.80
$0.00
$0.00

$42,882.80

Page 2
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To

MICHAEL WOOD 
CITY OF BURLESON 
141 W RENFRO ST 
BURLESON, TX 76028-4261 
(817) 426-9670

Shipping Method

Standard Delivery

Quantity Subtotal

Dell Latitude 5520
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jan. 27, 2022
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$999.18 19 $18,984.42

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Latitude 5520 BTX Base 210-AXVQ - 19 -

11th Generation Intel Core i5-1135G7 (4 Core, 8M cache, base
2.4GHz, up to 4.2GHz)

379-BEHK
-

19 -

Windows 10 Pro English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN - 19 -

No Microsoft Office License Included – 30 day Trial Offer Only 658-BCSB - 19 -

Assembly base 338-BXRY - 19 -

I5-1135G7 Trans, Intel Iris Xe Graphics Capable, Thunderbolt 338-BXSB - 19 -

non-vPro Manageability 631-ACTC - 19 -

8GB, 1x8GB, DDR4 Non-ECC 370-AFVS - 19 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AADF - 19 -

M.2 256GB PCIe NVMe Class 35 Solid State Drive 400-BKUZ - 19 -

LCD back cover for Latitude 5520 WLAN/WWAN 320-BECJ - 19 -

HD Camera Bezel with Mic 325-BDZF - 19 -

15.6" FHD (1920x1080) Non-Touch, Anti-Glare, 250nits 391-BFPM - 19 -

Palmrest, No Security, Thunderbolt 4 346-BGVS - 19 -

Single Pointing Backlit English US Keyboard with numeric keypad 583-BHBG - 19 -

Wireless Intel AX201 WLAN Driver 555-BGGN - 19 -

Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 .11ax 160MHz + Bluetooth 5.1 555-BGGT - 19 -

No Mobile Broadband Card 556-BBCD - 19 -

4 Cell 63Whr ExpressChargeTM Capable Battery 451-BCSW - 19 -

E4 65W Type-C EPEAT Adapter 492-BCXP - 19 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 19 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 19 -

US Power Cord 537-BBBL - 19 -

Quick Start Guide 340-CTXV - 19 -

US Order 332-1286 - 19 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 19 -

Fixed Hardware Configuration 998-ENCT - 19 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 19 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 19 -

Page 3
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR
-

19 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 19 -

Dell Power Manager 658-BDVK - 19 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 19 -

Dell Optimizer 658-BEQP - 19 -

Windows PKID Label 658-BFDQ - 19 -

Packaging BTS 65W adapter + TGL CPU 340-CTZQ - 19 -

Intel(R) Core(TM) i5 non-vPro Processor Label 389-DXDU - 19 -

No Mouse 570-AADK - 19 -

No Resource USB Media 430-XXYG - 19 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBPI - 19 -

BTS/BTP Smart Selection Shipment (VS) 800-BBQH - 19 -

EAN label 389-BKKL - 19 -

No Removable CD/DVD Drive 429-AATO - 19 -

5520 Laptop Bottom Door Integrated Graphics 321-BGBG - 19 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 19 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB - 19 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s) 975-3461 - 19 -

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit
//support.dell.com/ProSupport

989-3449
-

19 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 997-8317 - 19 -

ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-8344 - 19 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 1 Year 997-8349 - 19 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 2 Year Extended 997-8354 - 19 -

Quantity Subtotal

Dell Latitude 7420
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jan. 04, 2022
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$1,337.14 12 $16,045.68

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Latitude 7420 XCTO
210-AYBC

-
12 -

11th Generation Intel Core i7-1165G7 (4 Core, 12M Cache, base 2.8
GHz, up to 4.7 GHz)

379-BEIG
-

12 -

Windows 10 Pro English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN - 12 -

No Productivity Software, Exception Only 630-AAXE - 12 -

i7-1165G7, non vPro, Intel Iris XE Graphics, 16GB Memory, Laptop 338-BYEY - 12 -

16GB, Non-ECC, Integrated 370-AFMH - 12 -

ME Disable Manageability 631-ACTM - 12 -

M.2 256GB PCIe NVMe Class 40 Solid State Drive 400-BKSN - 12 -

Laptop 14.0" FHD(1920x1080) Anti-glare, Non-Touch, WVA, 250 nits,
HD RGB Cam,Mic, WLAN Only, CF

391-BFRL
-

12 -

Palmrest, No Security, Carbon Fiber, Thunderbolt 4 346-BGYV - 12 -

Single Point keyboard English US with backlit 583-BHFD - 12 -

Page 4
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Wireless Intel AX201 WLAN Driver 555-BGHO - 12 -

Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 802.11ax 160MHz + Bluetooth 5.1 555-BFVZ - 12 -

No Mobile Broadband Card 556-BBCD - 12 -

4 Cell 63Whr ExpressChargeTM Capable Battery 451-BCSM - 12 -

E4 65W Type-C EPEAT Adapter 492-BCXP - 12 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 12 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 12 -

US Power Cord 537-BBBL - 12 -

Quick Reference Guide for Laptop 340-CUEH - 12 -

US Order 332-1286 - 12 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 12 -

Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 12 -

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR
-

12 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 12 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 12 -

Dell Power Manager 658-BDVK - 12 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 12 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 12 -

Dell Optimizer 658-BEQP - 12 -

Windows PKID Label 658-BFDQ - 12 -

Intel(R) Core(TM) i7 non-vPro Processor Label 389-DXDV - 12 -

No Mouse 570-AADK - 12 -

No Resource USB Media 430-XXYG - 12 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 12 -

BTO Standard Shipment (VS) 800-BBQK - 12 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 12 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB - 12 -

Foxit PhantomPDF Standard 634-BWQP - 12 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 12 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 804-2167 - 12 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 804-2173
- 12 -

ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 804-2174 - 12 -

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit
//support.dell.com/ProSupport

989-3449
-

12 -

Mix Model Ship, 65W, Laptop 340-CUSL - 12 -

Quantity Subtotal

Dell Thunderbolt Dock- WD19TBS
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Feb. 16, 2022
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$278.84 10 $2,788.40

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Thunderbolt Dock- WD19TBS 210-AZBI - 10 -

Page 5
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 824-3984 - 10 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 824-3993 - 10 -

Quantity Subtotal

Mobile Precision 3561
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Dec. 20, 2021
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$2,021.20 1 $2,021.20

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Mobile Precision Workstation 3561 BTX 210-AYUM - 1 -

Intel Core i7-11850H (8 Core, 24 MB Cache, 2.50 GHz to 4.80 GHz,
45w, vPro)

379-BELU
-

1 -

Windows 10 Pro English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN - 1 -

No Productivity Software, Exception Only 630-AAXE - 1 -

Intel Core i7-11850H vPro with NVIDIA T600 4 GB graphics 329-BFLY - 1 -

NVIDIA T600 4 GB GDDR6 490-BGLX - 1 -

15.6"FHD, 16x9, 1920x1080, 250 nit, WVA,45% NTSC,60Hz, Non-
Touch, RGB Cam and Mic, WLAN&WWAN capable

391-BFXO
-

1 -

32 GB, 2x16 GB, DDR4, 3200MHz, Non-ECC, SODIMM 370-AFXS - 1 -

M.2 2280 512 GB, Gen 3 PCIe x4 NVMe, Solid State Drive 400-BKTY - 1 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AAGM - 1 -

Single Pointing Backlit English US Keyboard with numeric keypad 583-BHBG - 1 -

Single Pointing, Finger print only 346-BHIX - 1 -

Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX201 Wireless Card with Bluetooth 5.2 555-BGGX - 1 -

No Mobile Broadband Card 556-BBCD - 1 -

6 Cell 97Whr Battery 451-BCUP - 1 -

Cable for 6 cell battery 470-AETC - 1 -

130W E5 Type C Power Adapter (EPEAT) 492-BCWZ - 1 -

Intel vPro Technology Enabled 631-ACWC - 1 -

Resource Media not Included 430-XYGV - 1 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 1 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB - 1 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 1 -

E5 US Power Cord 450-AAEJ - 1 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 1 -

No Mouse 570-AADK - 1 -

Wireless Intel AX201 WLAN Driver 555-BGOO - 1 -

US Order 332-1286 - 1 -

EAN label 389-BKKL - 1 -

Packaging for 130W Adapter and NVIDIA Graphics 340-CWKY - 1 -

Fixed Hardware Configuration 998-EUUC - 1 -

11th Gen Intel Core i7 vPro label 340-CTSW - 1 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 1 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 1 -

Page 6
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Dell Optimizer for Precision 640-BBSC - 1 -

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR
-

1 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 1 -

Dell Power Manager 658-BDVK - 1 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 1 -

Bottom cover 354-BBDY - 1 -

Quick Setup Guide for Mobile Precision 3561 340-CVHY - 1 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 1 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 1 -

No HD/SSD Filler 750-ABLD - 1 -

No RAID 780-BBFE - 1 -

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit
//support.dell.com/ProSupport

989-3449
-

1 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 997-6028 - 1 -

ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-1109 - 1 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-1129 - 1 -

BTS/BTP Smart Selection Shipment (VS) 800-BBGY - 1 -

Quantity Subtotal

Dell Latitude 5420 Rugged
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jan. 25, 2022
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$1,521.55 2 $3,043.10

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Latitude 5420 Rugged, CTO 210-AQPT - 2 -

8th Gen Intel Core i5-8350U Processor (Quad Core, 6M Cache,
1.7GHz,15W, vPro)

379-BDHC
-

2 -

Windows 10 Pro English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN - 2 -

No Microsoft Office License Included – 30 day Trial Offer Only 658-BCSB - 2 -

Intel Core i5-8350U Processor Base with Integrated Intel UHD 620
Graphics 338-BPTK

-
2 -

No Out-of-Band Systems Management - vPro Disabled 631-ABWH - 2 -

8GB, 1x8GB, 2400MHz DDR4 Non-ECC 370-AGKF - 2 -

M.2 256GB PCIe NVMe Class 40 Solid State Drive 400-BBTW - 2 -

14" FHD WVA (1920 x 1080) Anti-Glare Non-Touch 391-BDXO - 2 -

No Security Options 346-BEVE - 2 -

Dell USB,USB,AUDIO,BLANK left I/O module 590-TEYE - 2 -

Sealed Internal RGB Backlit English Keyboard 580-ABYR - 2 -

SYSTEM RATING LABEL 389-DOPP - 2 -

Intel Dual Band Wireless AC 8265 (802.11ac) 2x2 (No BT) Driver
(Later upgrade not possible for the system)

555-BEPC
-

2 -

Intel Dual Band Wireless AC 8265 (802.11ac) 2x2 555-BDGD - 2 -

WLAN Bracket 575-BBYW - 2 -

No Mobile Broadband Card 362-BBBB - 2 -

Page 7
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



3 Cell 51Whr ExpressCharge Capable Battery 451-BCHG - 2 -

90 Watt AC Adapter 492-BCNQ - 2 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 2 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 2 -

E5 US Power Cord 537-BBBD - 2 -

Quick Referene Guide 340-CHGB - 2 -

Factory Installed Rigid handle tied sku 540-BCIH - 2 -

US Order 332-1286 - 2 -

Dummy Airbay Cover 325-BDEH - 2 -

SERI Guide (English/Spanish) 340-AGIN - 2 -

Regulatory Label included 389-BEYY - 2 -

System Driver, Dell Latitude 5420 640-BBRG - 2 -

Dell Developed Recovery Environment 658-BCUV - 2 -

TPM Enabled 340-AJPV - 2 -

Shuttle SHIP Material 328-BCXL - 2 -

Directship Info Mod 340-CKTD - 2 -

Intel Core(TM) i5 Processor Label 389-CGBB - 2 -

No Option Included 340-ACQQ - 2 -

No Resource USB Media 430-XXYG - 2 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBNJ - 2 -

BTO Standard shipment Air 800-BBGF - 2 -

No UPC Label 389-BDCE - 2 -

No Additional IO Ports 590-TEYC - 2 -

No Option Included 340-ACQQ - 2 -

RGB Camera 319-BBFN - 2 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 2 -

ProSupport: 7X24 Technical Support, 3 Years 808-6809 - 2 -

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit
//support.dell.com/ProSupport

989-3449
-

2 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 808-6784 - 2 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Initial Year 808-6805 - 2 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$42,882.80
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$42,882.80

Page 8
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract between the
entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless otherwise stated herein, pricing is
valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is based on the latest information available and is
subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or
freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates. The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges
will be applied if Customer requests expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax
exemption certificate to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and Supplier or a
Supplier´s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the extent there is no such
agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-
Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms
referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this
Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted
by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and
terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at
www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license terms that
accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are subject to additional,
specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part of a solution,
Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a written agreement with the end-
user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the products and/or
services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier (“FS”), Customer may issue its
purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a
Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing
Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable
governing agreement between Customer and Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS
notifies Supplier after shipment that Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into
such Financing Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S. Government;
or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer further represents that this
transaction does not require Supplier’s compliance with any statute, regulation or information technology standard applicable to a U.S.
Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice. Supplier
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.

Page 9
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

mailto:Tax_Department@dell.com
mailto:ARSalesTax@emc.com
http://www.dell.com/terms
http://www.dell.com/oemterms
http://www.dell.com/eula
http://www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global
http://www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm
http://www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms


A quote for your consideration

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your
purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with

your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your

Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000107453772.1
Total $60,182.46
Customer # 123966
Quoted On Dec. 10, 2021
Expires by Jan. 09, 2022

Contract Name
Texas Department of
Information Resources (TX
DIR)

Contract Code C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763
Deal ID 22669064

Sales Rep Allen Marshall
Phone (800) 456-3355, 6179269
Email Allen_Marshall@Dell.com
Billing To FINANCE DEPT 

CITY OF BURLESON 
141 W RENFRO ST 
BURLESON, TX 76028-4261

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order. Thank
you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Allen Marshall

Shipping Group

Shipping To

MICHAEL WOOD 
CITY OF BURLESON 
141 W RENFRO ST 
BURLESON, TX 76028-4261 
(817) 426-9670

Shipping Method

Standard Delivery

Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor $783.51 41 $32,123.91

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor $1,055.88 25 $26,397.00

Precision 3650 Tower $1,661.55 1 $1,661.55

Page 1
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

http://www.dell.com/account
http://www.dell.com/qto
mailto:Allen_Marshall@Dell.com


Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Non-Taxable Amount:

Taxable Amount:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$60,182.46
$0.00
$0.00

$60,182.46
$0.00
$0.00

$60,182.46

Page 2
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To

MICHAEL WOOD 
CITY OF BURLESON 
141 W RENFRO ST 
BURLESON, TX 76028-4261 
(817) 426-9670

Shipping Method

Standard Delivery

Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jan. 24, 2022
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$783.51 41 $32,123.91

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

NO RAID 817-BBBN - 41 -

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor XCTO 210-AYVL - 41 -

Intel Core i5-11500 (6 Cores/12MB/12T/2.7GHz to 4.6GHz/65W);
supports Windows 10/Linux

338-BZOX
-

41 -

Windows 10 Pro English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN - 41 -

No Productivity Software, Exception Only 630-AAXE - 41 -

8GB (1x8GB) DDR4 non ECC memory 370-AGFP - 41 -

M.2 256GB PCIe NVMe Class 35 Solid State Drive 400-BEUW - 41 -

M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC - 41 -

M.2 22x30 Thermal Pad 412-AAQT - 41 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AANH - 41 -

Intel Integrated Graphics, Dell OptiPlex 490-BBFG - 41 -

OptiPlex 7090 SFF with 200W (BRZ), Supports up to 8 Core
Processors

329-BFNX
-

41 -

System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 450-AAOJ - 41 -

No Optical Disk Drive 429-ABKF - 41 -

CMS Software not included 632-BBBJ - 41 -

No Media Card Reader 379-BBHM - 41 -

No Wireless LAN Card (no WiFi enablement) 555-BBFO - 41 -

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC included) 555-BBJO - 41 -

No Wireless Driver (no WiFi enablement) 340-AFMQ - 41 -

No Stand Option 575-BBBI - 41 -

No Additional Cable Requested 379-BBCY - 41 -

No PCIe add-in card 492-BBFF - 41 -

No Additional Add In Cards 382-BBHX - 41 -

No Additional Video Ports 492-BCKH - 41 -

Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard English 580-ADJC - 41 -

Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black) 570-ABIE - 41 -

No Cable Cover 325-BCZQ - 41 -

Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 41 -

Page 3
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR
-

41 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 41 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 41 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 41 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 41 -

Dell Optimizer 658-BEQP - 41 -

Windows PKID Label 658-BFDQ - 41 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 41 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 41 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 41 -

Dell Watchdog Timer 379-BEKK - 41 -

Quick Setup Guide 7090 SFF 340-CVQT - 41 -

US Order 332-1286 - 41 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 41 -

Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled) 329-BBJL - 41 -

Shipping Material for SFF 340-CQYR - 41 -

Shipping Label 389-BBUU - 41 -

Regulatory Label for OptiPlex 7090 SFF 200W 389-DZGS - 41 -

No Hard Drive Bracket, Dell OptiPlex 575-BBKX - 41 -

11th Gen Intel Core i5 non-vPro label 340-CUEW - 41 -

Desktop BTO Standard shipment 800-BBIO - 41 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 41 -

Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 41 -

Speaker for Tower and SFF 520-AARD - 41 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 41 -

Intel Standard Manageability 631-ACXH - 41 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Silver) 379-BDTO - 41 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 812-3886 - 41 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite 3 Years 812-3908 - 41 -

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit
//support.dell.com/ProSupport

989-3449
-

41 -

ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 812-3894 - 41 -

Quantity Subtotal

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jan. 24, 2022
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$1,055.88 25 $26,397.00

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

NO RAID 817-BBBN - 25 -

OptiPlex 7090 Small Form Factor XCTO 210-AYVL - 25 -

Intel Core i7-11700 (8 Cores/16MB/16T/2.5GHz to 4.9GHz/65W);
supports Windows 10/Linux

338-BZOZ
-

25 -

Page 4
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Windows 10 Pro English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN - 25 -

No Productivity Software, Exception Only 630-AAXE - 25 -

16GB (2x8GB) DDR4 non ECC memory 370-AGFS - 25 -

M.2 22x30 Thermal Pad 412-AAQT - 25 -

M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC - 25 -

M.2 256GB PCIe NVMe Class 40 Solid State Drive 400-BLOQ - 25 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AANH - 25 -

Intel Integrated Graphics, Dell OptiPlex 490-BBFG - 25 -

OptiPlex 7090 SFF with 200W (BRZ), Supports up to 8 Core
Processors

329-BFNX
-

25 -

System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 450-AAOJ - 25 -

No Optical Disk Drive 429-ABKF - 25 -

CMS Software not included 632-BBBJ - 25 -

No Media Card Reader 379-BBHM - 25 -

No Wireless LAN Card (no WiFi enablement) 555-BBFO - 25 -

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC included) 555-BBJO - 25 -

No Wireless Driver (no WiFi enablement) 340-AFMQ - 25 -

No Stand Option 575-BBBI - 25 -

No Additional Cable Requested 379-BBCY - 25 -

No PCIe add-in card 492-BBFF - 25 -

No Additional Add In Cards 382-BBHX - 25 -

Optional HDMI 2.0b Video Port 382-BBFI - 25 -

Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard English 580-ADJC - 25 -

Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black) 570-ABIE - 25 -

No Cable Cover 325-BCZQ - 25 -

Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 25 -

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR
-

25 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 25 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 25 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 25 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 25 -

Dell Optimizer 658-BEQP - 25 -

Windows PKID Label 658-BFDQ - 25 -

Foxit PhantomPDF Standard 634-BWQP - 25 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 25 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 25 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 25 -

Dell Watchdog Timer 379-BEKK - 25 -

Quick Setup Guide 7090 SFF 340-CVQT - 25 -

US Order 332-1286 - 25 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 25 -

Page 5
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled) 329-BBJL - 25 -

Shipping Material for SFF 340-CQYR - 25 -

Shipping Label 389-BBUU - 25 -

Regulatory Label for OptiPlex 7090 SFF 200W 389-DZGS - 25 -

No Hard Drive Bracket, Dell OptiPlex 575-BBKX - 25 -

11th Gen Intel Core i7 non-vPro label 340-CUEQ - 25 -

Desktop BTO Standard shipment 800-BBIO - 25 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 25 -

Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 25 -

Speaker for Tower and SFF 520-AARD - 25 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 25 -

Intel Standard Manageability 631-ACXH - 25 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Silver) 379-BDTO - 25 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 812-3886 - 25 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite 3 Years 812-3908 - 25 -

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit
//support.dell.com/ProSupport

989-3449
-

25 -

ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 812-3894 - 25 -

Quantity Subtotal

Precision 3650 Tower
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jan. 13, 2022
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

$1,661.55 1 $1,661.55

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

11th Generation Intel Core i7-11700, 16 MB Cache, 8 Core, 2.5 GHz
to 4.9 GHz

338-BZKL
-

1 -

HEATSINK for 65W CPU 412-AAWJ - 1 -

Windows 10 Pro (Includes Windows 11 Pro License) English, French,
Spanish

619-AQMP
-

1 -

No Productivity Software, Exception Only 630-AAXE - 1 -

Precision 3650 Tower with 460W up to 90% efficient (80 Plus Gold)
PSU, Advanced Front I/O, with SD card reader

321-BGKT
-

1 -

32GB (2x16GB) DDR4 UDIMM non-ECC Memory 370-AGEH - 1 -

Nvidia T600, 4GB, 4 mDP to DP adapter (Precision xx20T, 3650T) 490-BGXZ - 1 -

C5: M.2 SSD Boot + Optional M.2 SSD + 3.5" SATA HDD 449-BBWP - 1 -

No RAID 780-BBCJ - 1 -

512GB PCIe NVMe(TM) Gen4 M.2 SSD 400-BMQN - 1 -

Thermal Pad 3640 412-AATT - 1 -

No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -

1TB 7200rpm SATA 3.5" HDD 401-ABQB - 1 -

3.5" HDD Tray 575-BCFN - 1 -

No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -

No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -

Page 6
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC included) 555-BBJO - 1 -

No Wireless LAN Card (no WiFi enablement) 555-BBFO - 1 -

Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 1 -

No Additional Port 492-BCLP - 1 -

8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm Optical Disk Drive 429-ABDW - 1 -

Bezel ODD 429-ABKQ - 1 -

CMS Essentials DVD no Media 658-BBTV - 1 -

Intel Management Engine with Standard Manageability 631-ACWL - 1 -

Keyboard not included 580-AADS - 1 -

No mouse selected on your system 570-AAAF - 1 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 1 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB - 1 -

Dell Precision TPM 340-ACBY - 1 -

92mm Front Cooling Fan, Precision 36xx 384-BCVH - 1 -

No Driver 555-BBNI - 1 -

US Power Cord 450-AHDU - 1 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 1 -

Quick setup guide, Precision 3650 340-CVFC - 1 -

US Order 332-1286 - 1 -

SHIP,PWS,LNK,NO,NO,AMF 340-CBUU - 1 -

Ship material - EPEAT Certification 340-COYI - 1 -

460W Gold PSU label 389-DYMM - 1 -

11th Gen Intel Core i7 non-vPro label 340-CUEQ
- 1 -

Internal Speaker for Precision 3650 520-AASQ - 1 -

No External ODD 429-ABGY - 1 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 1 -

No Stand included 575-BBCH - 1 -

No Additional Cable Requested 379-BBCY - 1 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 1 -

Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 1 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 1 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 1 -

Dell Optimizer for Precision 640-BBSC - 1 -

Dell Premier Color 6.0 640-BBSH - 1 -

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)

658-BBMR
-

1 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 1 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 1 -

Foxit PhantomPDF Standard 634-BWQP - 1 -

No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 1 -

Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 1 -

Page 7
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Precision 3650 Tower CTO BASE 210-AYSV - 1 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 1 -

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit
//support.dell.com/ProSupport

989-3449
-

1 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-2808 - 1 -

ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-2836 - 1 -

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 997-6782 - 1 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$60,182.46
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$60,182.46

Page 8
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract between the
entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless otherwise stated herein, pricing is
valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is based on the latest information available and is
subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or
freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates. The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges
will be applied if Customer requests expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax
exemption certificate to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and Supplier or a
Supplier´s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the extent there is no such
agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-
Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms
referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this
Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted
by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and
terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at
www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license terms that
accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are subject to additional,
specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part of a solution,
Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a written agreement with the end-
user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the products and/or
services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier (“FS”), Customer may issue its
purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a
Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing
Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable
governing agreement between Customer and Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS
notifies Supplier after shipment that Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into
such Financing Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S. Government;
or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer further represents that this
transaction does not require Supplier’s compliance with any statute, regulation or information technology standard applicable to a U.S.
Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice. Supplier
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.

Page 9
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

mailto:Tax_Department@dell.com
mailto:ARSalesTax@emc.com
http://www.dell.com/terms
http://www.dell.com/oemterms
http://www.dell.com/eula
http://www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global
http://www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm
http://www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms


City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: Development Services
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
210 N Hurst Road (Case 21-137): Hold a public hearing and consider approval of an ordinance
amending ordinance B-582, the zoning ordinance of the City of Burleson, Texas, by amending the official
zoning map and changing the zoning on approximately 82.58 acres of land, addressed as 210 N Hurst
Road, known as Lot 1, Block 1, J.E. White Addition an addition to Johnson County, Texas, from SF10,
Single-family dwelling district-10 to A, Agricultural, making this ordinance cumulative of prior ordinances,
providing a severability clause; providing a penalty clause, and providing for an effective date. (First and
Final Reading) (Staff Presenter, Tony Mcilwain, Director of Development Services) (The Planning and
Zoning Commission recommended approval unanimously)

Attachments
Department Memo 
Staff Presentation 
Ordinance updated 
Narrative 

Respectfully submitted: 

Tony Mcilwain
Director of Development Services
817-426-9684
tmcilwain@burlesontx.com 



Planning and Zoning Commission

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Development Services

FROM: Tony Mcilwain

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT

210 N Hurst Road (Case 21-137): Hold a public hearing and consider approval of an ordinance amending 
ordinance B-582, the zoning ordinance of the City of Burleson, Texas, by amending the official zoning map 
and changing the zoning on approximately 82.58 acres of land, addressed as 210 N Hurst Road, known as 
lot 1, block 1, J.E. White Addition an addition to Johnson County, Texas, from SF10, Single-family dwelling 
district-10 to A, Agricultural, making this ordinance cumulative of prior ordinances, providing a severability 
clause; providing a penalty clause, and providing for an effective date. (First and Final Reading) (Staff 
Presenter, Tony Mcilwain, Director of Development Services) (The Planning and Zoning Commission 
recommended approval unanimously)

SUMMARY:

On October 4, 2021, an application was submitted by Nathan White with WC Farm LLC, (owner/applicant) 
requesting to rezone 82.58 acres of property from SF10, Single-family dwelling district-10 to A, Agricultural
zoning district to allow for a barn to be constructed. The applicant purchased the property in 2020 with 
the intention of farming the land. According to the applicant, there is an immediate need to construct a 
barn on the property to maintain equipment and store supplies. However, the subject property is 
currently zoned SF10 which does not include farming as an allowable use or permit accessory buildings 
without a primary structure. Subsequently, the applicant is requesting to rezone the 82.58 acre property
to Agricultural as it allows farming and barns as primary uses. Per the Agricultural zoning district, “Stable 
or barn, private” and “Farm, ranch, garden or orchard” are both primary uses allowed by right. 

The applicant has also submitted a minor plat (Case 21-134) that is currently under review by the 
Development Assistance Committee. The zoning change request is necessary as the existing SF10 zoning 
district does not include farm or barn as a permissible primary use. A draft ordinance for this zoning 
change request is included in this packet.

Planning Analysis
The City’s Imagine Burleson 2030 Midpoint Update Comprehensive Plan designates this site as 
Neighborhoods that provides the following description:

“This category is predominantly residential with traditional development patterns but should 
allow for a mix of densities, lot sizes, housing types, and styles. The primary uses in this category 
include single-family residences, including a range of densities from large, agricultural lots to 
suburban neighborhood lots. Patio homes, and townhomes may be appropriate in certain 
locations, especially when part of a master planned community. Multi-family dwelling units as 



Page 2 of 3

part of a mixed-use development may be appropriate. Supporting and complementary uses, such 
as open space, schools and other public or civic uses, and limited small-scale neighborhood 
commercial uses, are also encouraged in this category.

Neighborhoods in this category should have increased pedestrian connectivity that includes 
sidewalks, trails and greenbelts with hike and bike trails. Retail and commercial uses in the area 
should be located along larger thoroughfares and should be developed in harmony with the 
residential character”

The proposed rezoning generally conforms to the intent of the of the Neighborhood designation of the 
2030 Midpoint Update Comprehensive Plan. Staff supports the zoning change as the proposed zoning will 
conform to the subject properties existing use of agricultural farmland. The subject site also abuts low-
density residential and existing agricultural land.

Zoning Use
Subject Site SF10 Undeveloped
North Fort Worth Developed, Single Family dwelling
East SF10 / Agriculture Undeveloped
South SF10 Developed, Single Family dwelling

West I, Industrial Undeveloped

OPTIONS:



Page 3 of 3

1. Approve the zoning change request; or 
2. Deny the zoning change request. 

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of a zoning change from SF10, Single-family dwelling district-10 to A, 
Agricultural for 210 N Hurst Rd. (Case 21-137)

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

December 7, 2021 – Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously recommended approval of the zone 
change request (Case 21-137). 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Notice was mailed to surrounding property owners within 300 feet and published in the newspaper in 
accordance with City ordinances and State law. In addition, a sign was placed on the subject property.

At this time staff has received no inquiries regarding this case. 

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Tony Mcilwain
Department: Director of Development Services
Email: tmcilwain@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9684

mailto:tmcilwain@burlesontx.com


Location:
 82.58 acres

 210 N Hurst Road

Applicant:
Nathan White with WC Farm LLC.

Property Owner:
Nathan White

Item for approval:
Zoning Change (Case 21-137)

1



Zoning Information

 Current zoning is “SF10”, Single-family 

dwelling district-10

 Applicant is requesting a zone change 

to A, Agricultural. 

 Allow for a barn to be constructed for the 

purpose of farming the subject property.

 Per the Agricultural zoning district, 

“Stable or barn, private” and “Farm, 
ranch, garden or orchard” are both 
primary uses allowed by right. 

2

The existing SF10 zoning district does not include farming or barn as a permissible primary use 



Neighborhoods

•This land use category is intended for    

predominantly traditional single-family residential 

developments, but does allows for a mix of densities, lot 

sizes, housing stock, and styles as appropriate.

• Neighborhoods should have increased pedestrian 

connectivity that includes sidewalks, trails, and greenbelts.

• Multifamily and/or retail and small-scale 

commercial development should be developed in harmony 

with the overall residential character as well as being located 

along larger thoroughfares.

Corresponding Zoning Districts:
Primarily: SFE, SF16/10/7, SFA

Secondary:  NS, GR, 2F, MF, others

SITE

210 N Hurst Rd. ZC



4

Zoning Use

Subject

Site

SF10, Single-family dwelling

district-10

Undeveloped

North Fort Worth Developed / Residential / Airport

East SF10 / Agricultural Undeveloped

South SF10 Developed / Residential

West I, Industrial / SF7 Undeveloped



5

Public Hearing Notice 

 Public notices mailed to property owners 

within 300 feet of subject property.

 Published in newspaper.

 Sign posted on the property. 

Staff has received no inquiries concerning 

this request.



P&Z Summary

Vote
Approved unanimously

Discussion
Discussion was had regarding the flood way and the Master Thoroughfare Plan. 

Speakers
Peter Thomas 

6



City Council  Action Requested

1. Open the Public Hearing;

2. Close the Public Hearing; and

3. Approve a zoning change from SF10, 

Single-family dwelling district-10 to 

A, Agricultural for 210 N Hurst Rd. 

(Case 21-137)

Questions/Discussion
7

Staff recommends approval 

of the zoning change request



Page 1 of 6

ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE B-582, THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF BURLESON, TEXAS, BY AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP AND 
CHANGING THE ZONING ON APPROXIMATELY 82.58 ACRES OF LAND, ADDRESSED 
AS 210 NORTH HURST ROAD, KNOWN AS LOT 1, BLOCK 1, J.E. WHITE ADDITION AN 
ADDITION TO JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM SF10, SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING 
DISTRICT-10 TO A, AGRICULTURAL, MORE PARTICULALY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT 
A, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
HEREIN; PROVIDING A CLAUSE STATING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 
ORDINANCE IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; AND 
PROVIDING A CUMULATIVE CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, A SAVINGS 
CLAUSE, A PENALTY CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Burleson, Texas, is a home rule city acting under its charter 
adopted by the electorate pursuant to Article XI, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 
9 of the Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, an application for a zoning change was filed by Nathan White, WC Farm 
LLC, Applicant, on October 4, 2021, under Case Number 21-137; and

WHEREAS, the City of Burleson has complied with the notification requirements of the 
Texas Local Government Code and the Burleson Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission have held a public 
hearing and the Planning and Zoning Commission has made a recommendation on the proposed 
zoning amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the proposed zoning ordinance 
amendment is in the best interest of the City of Burleson; and

WHEREAS, the City Council may consider and approve certain ordinances or ordinance 
amendments at only one meeting in accordance with Section 2-4 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Burleson; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this ordinance may be considered and approved 
in only one meeting because the provisions of this ordinance concern an individual zoning case 
that does not propose a change to the language to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Burleson.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BURLESON, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1.

The Official Zoning Map is hereby amended insofar as it relates to certain land described as Lot 
1, Block 1, White Addition, City of Burleson, Johnson County, Texas, more particularly described 



Page 2 of 6

in Exhibit “A” and illustrated in Exhibit “B”, all exhibits being attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference for all purposes, by changing the zoning of said property from Single-Family 
Dwelling District-10 (SF10) to Agricultural (A).

Section 2.

The findings and recitals set forth above in the preamble of this ordinance are incorporated into 
the body of this ordinance as if fully set forth herein.

Section 3.

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this ordinance is passed is 
open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was 
given as required by law.

Section 4.

This ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of ordinances of the City of Burleson, Texas, 
except where the provisions of this ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of such 
ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of such ordinances are hereby repealed. To 
the extent that the provisions of the City of Burleson's various development ordinances conflict 
with this ordinance, the terms of this ordinance shall control. 

Section 5.

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs and sections of this ordinance are severable., and if any phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or 
decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the 
remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this ordinance, since the same 
would have been enacted by the city council without the incorporation in this ordinance of any 
such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.

Section 6.

An offense committed before the effective date of this ordinance is governed by the prior law and 
the provisions of the Code of Ordinances, as amended, in effect when the offense was committed 
and the former law is continued in effect for that purpose.

Section 7.

Any person, firm, association of persons, company, corporation, or their agents, its servants, or 
employees violating or failing to comply with any of the provisions of this article shall be fined, 
upon conviction, not less than one dollar ($1.00) nor more than two thousand dollars ($2,000.00), 
and each day any violation of noncompliance continues shall constitute a separate and distinct 
offense. The penalty provided herein shall be cumulative of other remedies provided by State Law, 



Page 3 of 6

and the power of injunction as provided in Texas Local Government Code 54.012 and as may be 
amended, may be exercised in enforcing this article whether or not there has been a complaint 
filed.

Section 8.

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as 
provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED:

First and Final Reading: the ______ day of _______________________, 20______.

____________________________________
Chris Fletcher, Mayor
City of Burleson, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Amanda Campos, City Secretary E. Allen Taylor, Jr., City Attorney



Page 4 of 6

Exhibit A- Legal Description

BEING AN 82.589 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, IN THE ABNER LEE SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 496, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED TO MIKE GOLEY, 

AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED, RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2010-00012734, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, (O.P.R.J.C.T.), AND 

BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND, AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SAID GOLEY TRACT, IN THE EAST LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO 
LOUIS MUZYKA, AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED, RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 
12918, O.P.R.J.C.T.;

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID GOLEY TRACT AND WITH 
SAID MUZYKA TRACT, AND WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID GOLEY 
TRACT, AND WITH A TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF BURLESON, 
AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1853, PAGE 246, O.P.R.J.C.T., 
THE FOLLOWING THIRTEEN (13) COURSES AND DISTANCES:
1.N 01°03'49" W, A DISTANCE OF 552.16 FEET;
2.N 16°28'00" E, A DISTANCE OF 184.27 FEET;
3.N 14°34'37" W, A DISTANCE OF 70.59 FEET;
4.N 26°04'18" W, A DISTANCE OF 122.87 FEET;
5.N 40°21'26" W, A DISTANCE OF 82.51 FEET;
6.N 41°53'39" W, A DISTANCE OF 196.06 FEET;
7.N 25°52'45" E, A DISTANCE OF 48.84 FEET;
8.N 20°20'49" E, A DISTANCE OF 94.20 FEET;
9.N 13°12'40" E, A DISTANCE OF 32.11 FEET;
10.N 17°27'39" W, A DISTANCE OF 39.05 FEET;
11.N 47°38'52" W, A DISTANCE OF 47.36 FEET;
12.N 38°03'59" W, A DISTANCE OF 59.23 FEET;
13.N 01°03'53" W, A DISTANCE OF 851.07 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID GOLEY TRACT, AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A 
TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO BURLESON GOLF PARTNERS, LLC, AS 
DESCRIBED IN A DEED, RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 1765, O.P.R.J.C.T.;

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID GOLEY TRACT AND WITH 
SAID BURLESON GOLF TRACT, N 88°28'07" E, A DISTANCE OF 1688.72 FEET, TO A 
POST FOUND, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID GOLEY TRACT, AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF A TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO MARLINE EIGHTEEN, 
LLC, AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED, RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 24957, 
O.P.R.J.C.T.;

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID GOLEY TRACT AND WITH 
SAID MARLINE TRACT, AND WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID GOLEY 
TRACT AND WITH A TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO THOMAS CROSSINGS, LLC, 
AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED, RECORDED IN VOLUME 2026, PAGE 241, O.P.R.J.C.T., 



Page 5 of 6

CONSECUTIVELY, S 01°20'14" E, A DISTANCE OF 2277.91 FEET, TO A POST FOUND, 
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID GOLEY TRACT, IN THE NORTH LINE OF A 
TRACT OF LAND, CONVEYED TO BURLESON ISD;

THENCE, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID GOLEY TRACT AND WITH 
SAID BURLESON TRACT, AND WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID GOLEY 
TRACT AND WITH S. HURST ROAD, AND WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 
GOLEY TRACT AND WITH SAID MUZYKA TRACT, CONSECUTIVELY, S 89°26'50" W, 
A DISTANCE OF 1489.57 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 
82.589 ACRES OF LAND AS SURVEYED ON THE GROUND UNDER THE SUPERVISION 
OF SHELBY J. HOFFMAN,R.P.L.S. NO. 6084, ON JUNE 9, 2020.



Page 6 of 6

Exhibit B

































City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: Development Services
CASE MANAGER: Lidon Pearce
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Ordinance Modification for text amendments to Section 7-2 of Article VII – Business Park Design
Standards of Appendix C, and Sections 10-600 and 10-601 of Chapter 10 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Burleson (Case 21-149): Hold a public hearing and consider an ordinance
amendment to eliminate the masonry waiver process, with the exception of the Old Town Overlay
District, as defined and modify the masonry definition . (First Reading) (Staff Presenter: Tony Mcilwain,
Director of Development Services) )(The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval by
unanimous vote.)

Attachments
Staff Memo 
Presentation 
Draft Ordinance 
Redline 

Respectfully submitted: 
Tony Mcilwain
Director of Development Services
tmcilwain@burlesontx.com
817-426-9684 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Development Services

FROM: Tony Mcilwain

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT

Ordinance Modification for text amendments to Section 7-2 of Article VII – Business Park
Design Standards of Appendix C of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Burleson (Case 
21-149): Hold a public hearing and consider an ordinance amending Section 7-2 "Definitions" of 
Article VII "Business Park Design Standards" of Appendix C of the City of Burleson Code of 
Ordinances amending the definition of masonry and modifying the masonry standards. (First 
Reading) (Staff Presenter: Tony Mcilwain, Director of Development Services) )(The Planning and Zoning 
Commission recommended approval by unanimous vote.)

SUMMARY:
On October 18, 2021, City staff was directed by City Council to modify the masonry design 
definition and to eliminate the waiver process to align with HB 2439. 

HB 2439 does not apply for a building located in a place or area designated for its historical, 
cultural, or architectural importance and significance.  A municipality may regulate such places or 
areas under Section 211.033(b), Local Government Code as long as the place or area was 
designated before April 1, 2019.  The City Council approved the creation of the Old Town Overlay 
District on September 12, 1996, to encourage the preservation and development of architecture
and uses that have been determined as being historically and culturally significant to the city.  All 
regulations related to building standards and materials remain enforceable within the Old Town 
Overlay District.

After further evaluation, staff recommends leaving Chapter 10 intact as written, but not processing 
future masonry waiver requests. Staff has updated the definition of masonry and applicability of 
masonry design standards within Section 7-2, Article VII of Appendix C-Business Park Desing 
Standards.

A red-line markup of the Business Park Design Standards is included with this memorandum.  

OPTIONS:

1. Recommend approval of an ordinance amendment to Section 7-2 "Definitions" of Article 
VII "Business Park Design Standards" of Appendix C of the City of Burleson Code of 
Ordinances amending the definition of masonry and modifying the masonry standards;

2. Recommend approval of an ordinance amendment to Section 7-2 "Definitions" of Article 
VII "Business Park Design Standards" of Appendix C of the City of Burleson Code of 
Ordinances amending the definition of masonry and modifying the masonry standards with 
additional or different recommendations; or 



Page 2 of 2

3. Recommend denial of an ordinance amendment to Section 7-2 "Definitions" of Article VII 
"Business Park Design Standards" of Appendix C of the City of Burleson Code of 
Ordinances amending the definition of masonry and modifying the masonry standards

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve an ordinance amending Section 7-2 "Definitions" of Article VII "Business Park Design 
Standards" of Appendix C of the City of Burleson Code of Ordinances amending the definition of 
masonry and modifying the masonry standards on first reading (Case 21-149)

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

November 16, 2021 - Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously recommended approval 
ordinance amendment to eliminate the waiver process with the exception of the Old Town Overlay 
District as defined and modify the masonry definition. (Case 21-149)

October 18, 2021 – Staff presented options related to the masonry design standards and masonry 
waiver process to City Council.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Notice was published in the newspaper in accordance with City ordinances and state law. At this 
time staff has received no inquiries regarding this case.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

STAFF CONTACT:
Name: Tony Mcilwain, AICP, CFM
Department Development Services Director
Email: tmcilwain@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9684

mailto:tmcilwain@burlesontx.com


1

History

• Chapter 10 – Masonry Ordinance

• Applies to entire City and certain overlays

• Requires percentage of masonry for new or remodeled buildings

• Restricts/prohibits certain materials or does not recognize as a masonry material

• Waivers are required for restricted or prohibited materials and non-conformance with required percentage of material

• September 1, 2019 – HB 2439 major points summarized below 

• Prohibits or limits the use or installation of a building product or material if the product or material is approved by the 

national building code published within the last 3 years

• Establishes a standard for a building product, material, or aesthetic method in construction more stringent than the 

national building code

• Does not apply for a building located in a place or area designated for it’s historical, cultural, or architectural importance 

and significance.  A municipality may regulate the place or area under Section 211.033(b), Local Government Code as long 

as the place or area was designated before April 1, 2019

• September 12, 1996 – City Council approved creation of the Old Town Overlay District

• Intent is to encourage the preservation and development of architecture and uses that have been determined as being 

historically and culturally significant to the City



2

Section Summary of Modifications

Appendix C - Article VII: Business Park Design Standards

Section 7-2 - Definitions

Added a statement that if any of the provisions of the article conflict with 

state law, state law shall take control

Updated masonry definition to include split face concrete masonry units 

(CMU), exterior insulating finish systems (EIFS), and cementitious-fiber 
clapboard with at least a 50-year warranty.

Summary

• October 18, 2021 – City Council directed staff to amend the ordinance for the following -

• Eliminate the waiver process in Chapter 10

• Revise masonry definition to allow for additional materials to be considered as masonry

• After further evaluation of potential modifications with legal counsel, staff recommends leaving Chapter 10 

intact as written but not processing waiver requests and following the guidelines of HB 2439. Staff recommends 

the following changes to Appendix C, Articvle VII – Business Park Design Standards:



P&Z Summary

Vote
Recommended Approval Unanimously.

Discussion
P&Z and staff discussed what other municipalities have done to implement HB 2439, 

as well as what actions would be required if the state legislation changed in the 
future.

Speakers
No public speakers.

Masonry Design Standards

Ordinance Amendment (Case 21-149)

3



Council Action Requested

1. Open the Public Hearing;

2. Close the Public Hearing; and

3. Approve of an ordinance amending Section 7-2 "Definitions" of Article VII 

"Business Park Design Standards" of Appendix C of the City of Burleson 
Code of Ordinances amending the definition of masonry and modifying 
the masonry standards on first reading (Case 21-149)

Questions/Discussion
4



Page 1 of 3

ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF BURLESON, TEXAS, AMENDING 
SECTION 7-2 “DEFINITIONS” OF ARTICLE VII “BUSINESS PARK 
DESIGN STANDARDS” OF APPENDIX C OF THE CITY OF BURLESON
CODE OF ORDINANCES AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF MASONRY
AND MODIFYING THE MASONRY STANDARDS; PROVIDING A 
CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Burleson, Texas is a home rule city acting under its charter 
adopted by the electorate pursuant to Article XI, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 
9 of the Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council passed and adopted Ordinance No. B-582(K1110) on 
December 6, 2010, that, among other things, set forth masonry construction standards in the 
Business Park Overlay District; and 

WHEREAS, House Bill 2349, codified in Chapter 3000 of the Texas Government Code, 
set forth certain limitations on municipalities in adopting or enforcing ordinances regulating 
building products, materials, or methods; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend certain portions of Appendix C, Article 
VII, Business Park Design Standards, Code of Ordinances, City of Burleson, for the purpose of 
modification of the masonry design standards within the Article; and

WHEREAS, the City of Burleson has complied with the notification requirements of the
Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly held by the Planning and Zoning Commission of 
the City on November 16, 2021, and by the City Council of the City on January 3, 2022, with 
respect to the use changes described herein; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the proposed ordinance amendment 
promotes the health, safety, morals and the general welfare within the City of Burleson and is in 
the best interest of the City of Burleson.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURLESON, TEXAS:

Section 1. Appendix C, Article VII “Business Park Design Standards”, Section 7-2 “Definitions”, 
“Masonry” of the City of Burleson Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows 
without repealing or replacing any language in the Section:

Sec. 7-2. - Definitions.



Page 2 of 3

***
“Masonry. Building materials including brick, stucco, concrete, concrete tilt wall, stone, 
rock, split face concrete masonry units (CMU), exterior insulating finish systems (EIFS), 
cementatious-fiber clapboard with at least a 50-year warranty, or other masonry or 
materials of equal characteristics.”

***

Section 2. Appendix C, Article VII “Business Park Design Standards”, Section 7-2 “Definitions”
of the City of Burleson Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to add subsection (a) to read as 
follows without repealing or replacing any language in the Section: 

Sec. 7-2. - Definitions.

***
“(a) Except in an area designated by the City of Burleson for its historical, cultural, or 
architectural importance and significance with the voluntary consent of the property 
owner pursuant to Section 3000.002(d), Texas Government Code, as amended, where the 
provisions of this Article are in direct conflict with the provisions of Texas Government 
Code Chapter 3000, as amended, the provisions of Texas Government Code Chapter 
3000, as amended, shall apply to all properties.”  

***

Section 3.  The findings set forth above in the recitals of this Ordinance are incorporated into the 
body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein.  

Section 4. This ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of ordinances of the City of 
Burleson, Texas, except where the provisions of this ordinance are in direct conflict with the 
provisions of such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of such ordinances are 
hereby repealed.  To the extent that the provisions of the City of Burleson’s various development 
ordinances conflict with this ordinance, the terms of this ordinance shall control.  

Section 5. That the terms and provisions of this ordinance shall be deemed to be severable and 
that if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance shall be declared to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity of any other section, subsection, 
sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance and the remainder of such ordinance shall continue in 
full force and effect the same as if such invalid or unconstitutional provision had never been a part 
hereof.  

Section 6. Any complaint, notice, notice of violation, action, cause of action, hearing request, 
appeal, or claim which prior to the effective date of this Ordinance that has been initiated or arisen 
under or pursuant to any other ordinance(s) shall continue to be governed by the provision of that 
ordinance or ordinances, and for that purpose that ordinance or ordinances shall be deemed to 
remain and shall continue in full force and effect.



Page 3 of 3

Section 7. That it is the intention of the City Council and is hereby ordained that the provisions 
of this ordinance shall become a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Burleson, and that 
the sections of this ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intention.  

Section 8. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
ordinance is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of 
said meeting was given as required by law.  

Section 9. Pursuant to Section 36 of the Charter of the City of Burleson, that this ordinance shall 
take effect after its passage and publication, and that the City Secretary is hereby directed to give 
notice of the passage of this ordinance by causing the captain or title and the penalty clause of this 
ordinance to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the city and on the city’s 
website.    

Section 10. Any person, firm, association of persons, company, corporation, or their agents, 
servants, or employees violating or failing to comply with any of the provisions of this article shall 
be fined, upon conviction, not less than one dollar ($1.00) nor more than two thousand dollars 
($2,000.00), and each day any violation of noncompliance continues shall constitute a separate 
and distinct offense.  The penalty provided herein shall be cumulative of other remedies provided 
by State Law, and the power of injunction as provided in V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 54.012 
and as may be amended, may be exercised in enforcing this article whether or not there has been 
a complaint filed.

PASSED AND APPROVED:

First Reading: the ______ day of _______________________, 20______.

Final Reading: the ______ day of _______________________, 20______.

____________________________________
Chris Fletcher, Mayor
City of Burleson, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Amanda Campos, City Secretary E. Allen Taylor, Jr., City Attorney



Created: 2021-11-02 15:23:38 [EST]

(Supp. No. 27)

Page 1 of 2

Sec. 7-2. Definitions.

(a) Except in an area designated by the City of Burleson for its historical, cultural, or architectural importance and 
significance with the voluntary consent of the property owner pursuant to Section 3000.002(d), Texas 
Government Code, as amended, where the provisions of this Article are in direct conflict with the provisions of 
Texas Government Code Chapter 3000, as amended, the provisions of Texas Government Code Chapter 3000, 
as amended, shall apply to all properties.  

Caliper. The diameter of the trunk measured at six inches above ground level up to and including four-inch 
caliper size, and measured 12 inches above ground level if the measurement taken at six inches above ground level 
exceeds four inches. If a tree is of a multi-trunk variety, the caliper of the tree is the average caliper of all of its 
trunks. 

Common areas. Areas of land owned, leased, set aside, or used as easement areas for landscaping, entry 
features, drainage ways, or pedestrian walkways, including improvements located thereon, for the common use, 
enjoyment, and benefit of the public. 

Enhanced paving. Any permeable or non-permeable decorative paving material intended for pedestrian or 
vehicular use. Examples of enhanced paving include brick or stone pavers, grass pavers, exposed aggregate 
concrete, and stamped and stained concrete. 

Landscape buffer. The strip of land adjacent to a dedicated thoroughfare extending into the lot or tract, 
which is planted with trees, shrubs, grass and/or other living ground cover. 

Lot. An undivided tract or parcel of land having frontage on a public street, or upon an approved open space, 
having direct street access, and which is, or in the future may be, offered for sale, conveyance, transfer, or 
improvement, which is designated as a distinct and separate tract, and which is identified by a tract or lot number 
or symbol in a duly approved subdivision plat which has been properly filed of record. 

Masonry. Building materials including brick, stucco, concrete, concrete tilt wall, stone, rock, split face 
concrete masonry units (CMU), exterior insulating finish systems (EIFS), cementitious-fiber clapboard with at least 
a 50-year warranty, or other masonry or materials of equal characteristics. 

Masonry wall. An exterior wall composed of a singular or a combination of those materials defined as 
masonry laid up either unit-by-unit or pre-assembled panels. 

Screening wall. A living or nonliving barrier constructed of landscape materials or materials that are 
architecturally compatible with building(s) on the site. The purpose of such wall being to visually screen activities, 
materials, and/or areas of land. 

Setback, building. The required minimum distance between any structure and any property line of the lot on 
which the structure is located. 

Yard, front. An open, unoccupied space on a lot, which is located between the setback line and the lot line 
adjacent to a street. The front yard shall extend the full width of the lot. 

Yard, rear. An open, unoccupied space on a lot, which is located between the setback line and the rear lot 
line. The rear yard shall extend the full width of the lot. 

Yard, side. An open, unoccupied space on a lot, which is located between the setback line and the side lot 
line. The side yard shall extend the full length of the lot. Between the front and rear yards. (For purposes of this 
definition, any lot line not deemed the rear lot line or the front lot line shall be deemed a side line.) 

(Ord. No. B-582(K1110), § 6, 12-6-2010)

Appendix C - Article VII: Business Park Design Standards



Created: 2021-11-02 15:23:38 [EST]

(Supp. No. 27)

Page 2 of 2



City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: Development Services
DIRECTOR: Tony McIlwain
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
3429 S Burleson Blvd, Victron (Case 21-148):  Consider approval of a minute order for a variance to
the maximum height and square footage of a pole sign; Chapter 63, Sign Regulations. (Staff Presenter:
Tony McIlwain, Development Services Director) (No Planning and Zoning Commission action was
required for this item.)
 

Attachments
Staff Memo 
Presentation 
Sign renderings 
Applicant's justification 

Respectfully submitted: 
Tony McIlwain, AICP, CFM
Development Services Director
817-426-9684 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

24

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Development Services

FROM: Tony McIlwain

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

3429 S Burleson Blvd, Victron (Case 21-148): Consider approval of a minute order for a 
variance to the maximum height and square footage of a pole sign; Chapter 63, Sign Regulations. 
(Staff Presenter: Tony McIlwain, Development Services Director) (No Planning and Zoning 
Commission action was required for this item.)

SUMMARY:

On October 18, 2021, an application was submitted by Melinda Nelson representing Victron 
Group for a sign variance to allow additional height and square footage on the existing pole sign. 
The request is part of the branding for the additional truck fueling and rest area at the current 
Victron site which has a Sonic, Shell gas, and Texas Best Smokehouse. The applicant initially 
desired a separate pole sign for the “Pilot” branding; however, the location of the proposed pole 
did not have direct frontage on IH-35. The applicant is requesting to increase the current pole sign 
to 663 square feet and 85 feet in height. The sign is currently non-conforming at 70 feet in height 
and 303 square feet. The proposed sign includes the current brands as well as the “Pilot” branding
and diesel fuel pricing.  The applicant’s justification for approval standards in granting the variance 
have been attached as an exhibit.

Planning Analysis

Section 63-56 (Pole Signs) of the Sign Ordinance contains the following requirements:

(a)Location.
(1) Signs must be premises signs.
(2) Signs shall not be allowed in residentially zoned districts.
(3) Signs shall maintain a 100-foot separation from an adjacent pole sign on each 
premises and minimum of 50 feet on adjacent premises on the same side of the street.
(4) Signs shall be allowed to locate on premises with frontage onto IH 35 and within the 
North Wilshire Sign Corridor only. 

(b)Area. Maximum 200 square feet.
(c)Height.

(1) Maximum 30 feet within the North Wilshire Sign Corridor.
(2) Maximum 50 feet on premises adjacent to IH 35.
(3) Signs must maintain a ten-foot clearance from ground to sign.

(d)Number of signs. One per premises.

Approval Standards in Granting a Variance.



Page 2 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

(Chapter 63-Sign Regulations, Section 63-12(b) - Variances):

Consideration Applicants Justification
Special conditions exist that are peculiar to the 
land, structure or building involved and are not 
applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in 
the same vicinity. The City may attach such 
conditions to granting all or a portion of any 
variance necessary to achieve the purpose of this 
chapter.

Based on applicants provided justification Agree for 
square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)] / Disagree on 
height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].  

The strict interpretation of the chapter would 
deprive the applicant of rights commonly 
enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity under 
the terms of this chapter.

Agree

Special conditions and circumstances do not 
result from the actions of the applicant(s) and 
such conditions and circumstances do not merely 
constitute pecuniary hardship or inconveniences.

Agree

Granting the variance will meet the objectives of 
the ordinance and not be injurious to the adjoining 
property owners or otherwise detrimental to the 
public welfare

Based on applicants provided justification Agree for 
square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)] / Disagree on 
height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].  

The request will be the minimum variance 
necessary to alleviate the special hardship or 
practical difficulties faced by the applicant in 
meeting the requirements of this chapter; and

Based on applicants provided justification Agree for 
square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)] / Disagree on 
height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].  

Granting the variance will be in harmony with the 
spirit and purpose of this chapter.

Based on applicants provided justification Agree for 
square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)] / Disagree on 
height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].  

OPTIONS:

1. Approve the sign variance with or without conditions; 
2. Deny the sign variance. 

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the variance to allow for the additional square footage, not to 
exceed 663 square feet total. Staff does not support allowing the sign to increase in height to 85 
feet, due to the sign already exceeding the maximum allowed height by 20 feet. Staff 
recommends maintaining a max height of 70 feet for the proposed pole sign.

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

None.



Page 3 of 3

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Per Chapter 63 of Code of Ordinances, a variance to the sign code does not require a public 
hearing nor notification to adjoining property owners. 

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Tony McIlwain, AICP, CFM
Department: Development Services Director
Email: tmcilwain@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9684

mailto:tmcilwain@burlesontx.com


Location:

 3.97 acres

 3429 S Burleson Blvd

Applicant:

 Malinda Nelson representing 
Victron Group

Item for approval:
Sign Variance (Case 21-148)

1



2

Property Information:
 Current Zoning – “C” Commercial

Sign Variance Summary:
 Section63-56 (b) - Maximum 

square footage 200 FT

• Current 303 FT

• Proposed 633 FT

 Section 63-56 (c)(2) - Maximum 
height 50 FT

• Current 70 FT

• Proposed 85 FT



3

Request:

 A variance to allow additional height 

and square footage to the existing 

pole sign.

Applicant’s Justification:
 Less visual clutter by having one 

expanded pole sign instead of 

replatting to add a second pole sign

 The expanded height will allow 

more visibility and reaction time for 

truck drivers to exit for refueling 

and rest



4

Consideration Applicant's Justification

Special conditions exist that are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved

and are not applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in the same vicinity.

The City may attach such conditions to granting all or a portion of any variance

necessary to achieve the purpose of this chapter.

Based on applicants provided justification Agree for square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)]

/ Disagree on height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].

The strict interpretation of the chapter would deprive the applicant of rights

commonly enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity under the terms of this

chapter.

Agree.

Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the

applicant(s) and such conditions and circumstances do not merely constitute

pecuniary hardship or inconveniences.

Agree.

Granting the variance will meet the objectives of the ordinance and not be injurious

to the adjoining property owners or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare

Based on applicants provided justification Agree for square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)]

/ Disagree on height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].

The request will be the minimum variance necessary to alleviate the special

hardship or practical difficulties faced by the applicant in meeting the requirements

of this chapter; and

Based on applicants provided justification Agree for square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)]

/ Disagree on height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].

Granting the variance will be in harmony with the spirit and purpose of this chapter. Based on applicants provided justification Agree for square footage [Sec 63-56 (b)]

/ Disagree on height [Sec 63-56 (c) (2)].



Staff recommends approval

Staff recommends approval of the

variance to allow for the additional

square footage, not to exceed 663

square feet total [Sec. 63-56(b)]. Staff

does not support allowing the sign to

increase in height to 85 feet [Sec. 63-

56(c)(2)], due to the sign already

exceeding the maximum allowed

height by 20 feet. Staff recommends

maintaining a max height of 70 feet for

the proposed pole sign.

5



Council Action Requested

1. Approval of the variance 

with or without conditions

2. Deny the sign variance.

Questions/Discussion
6



LISTED E476302

A

PILOT-BURLESON
3313 S Burleson Blvd, 
Alvarado, TX 76009



LISTED E476302

A

PILOT-BURLESON
3313 S Burleson Blvd, 
Alvarado, TX 76009



LISTED E476302

PILOT-BURLESON
3313 S Burleson Blvd, 
Alvarado, TX 76009

13'-0”

13
'-0

”

13'-0”

6’
-6
"

4'
-6
”

11'-0”
70

'-0
”

Current Pole Sign
Total Square Feet: 303 



LISTED E476302

#2

85
’-0

”

8'
-0
”

16'-0”

26'-4”

7'
-1
0”

13
'-0

”

13'-0” 20'-0”

8'
-0
”

PILOT-BURLESON
3313 S Burleson Blvd, 
Alvarado, TX 76009

Shell: 169 SF
Pilot: 160 SF
Sonic : 128 SF
Pricer: 206 SF
Total :  663 SF

8’
-0
0”Highway
Side

Proposed Pole Sign



Texas Best Smokehouse Burleson Narrative 

Sign Variance Application 

 

This letter is to serve as an owner’s expression of support and interest in applying for a sign variance on 
the existing hi-rise pole sign located at 3313 S Burleson Blvd, Burleson, TX 76009. Initially, we mistakenly 

believed that the diesel fuel expansion towards the rear of the property would be included in the I-35W 

Overlay and thus would qualify for a 50’ hi-rise.  

After discussions with Staff, we feel it is in the best interests for both the City and the developer if we 

are able to be approved for a variance on the existing sign. This would allow us to have the enhanced 

visibility necessary for a highway-oriented business, and for the City to ensure that there are not too 

many hi rise signs or exceptions given to their ordinance. Thus we are proposing increasing the sign 

height by 15’ to allow more spacing for semi-auto trucks to be able to exit in time, and increasing the 

sign square footage to allow for additional space for the Pilot and diesel signage.  

The answers to the development questions are below:  

 

(1) Special conditions exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved and are not 

applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in the same vicinity. The city may attach such 

conditions to granting all or a portion of any variance necessary to achieve the purpose of this chapter; 

and … This property is an existing convenience store with an existing hi-rise. The properties are 

platted separately however it would be beneficial for us and for customers to allow the signage to be 

on the existing structure.  

(2) The strict interpretation of the provisions of the chapter would deprive the applicant of rights 

commonly enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity under the terms of the chapter; and … we would 
unfortunately be forced to either seek a variance to put a pole sign towards the rear, or plat the 

commercial property in the front simply to put a hi rise along the frontage, both of which are not 

optimal solutions for the City. 

(3) The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant and such 

conditions and circumstances do not merely constitute pecuniary hardship or inconveniences; and … our 
objective in platting the lots along the frontage commercial was to increase highway appeal and sales 

tax and job creation for the city, but we did not think it would potentially be to the detriment of our 

fuel business. 

(4) Granting the variance will meet the objectives of the chapter and not be injurious to the adjoining 

property owners or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; and this would apply to the existing 

sign only and be an extremely minimal change. 

(5) The request will be the minimum variance necessary to alleviate the special hardship or practical 

difficulties faced by the applicant in meeting the requirements of this chapter; and We are only adding 

the height and square footage absolutely required and far less than what would be added if it were an 

independent hi-rise. 



(6) Granting of the variance will be in harmony with the spirit and purpose of this chapter. 

 

1. Is the entire site (e.g., Shell) being rebranded to Pilot? … No it is not, only the diesel is supplied 
by and branded Pilot similarly to how the gasoline is branded Shell.  

 

2. Will this lot be combined with the lot that contains the gas station? Or combined with the lot 

that will have future development? We are open to doing this, however considering our plans 

with independent drainage and septic systems has been approved we are unsure if it will be 

difficult to do this.  

 

3. If the lots were combined (replatted) then a waiver could be requested for additional square 

footage on the existing pole sign versus an additional pole sign in this area. The additional 

development and pole sign may clutter the area instead of achieving the desired effect. We 

agree and are applying for this now. 

 



City of Burleson 

City Council        
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
  

DEPARTMENT: Neighborhood Services
DIRECTOR: Lisa Duello
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Consider approval of a contract with Ryan Stalsby to create a public art mural on the embankment at
Bailey Lake Park in amount not to exceed $15,000.  (Staff Presenter: Lisa Duello, Neighborhood
Services Director)

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fund Name: General Fund
Full Account #s: 001-4515-434.32-08 & 0014515-434
Amount: $13,000
Project (if applicable):
Financial Considerations:
 A total of $15,000 has been established to fund this initiative, with $13,000 provided by the City and
$2,000 by KBB.
 

Attachments
Department Memo 
Presentation 
Contract 
Call for Art 
Artist Resume 
Artist Response 
Artist Past Work 
Artist rendering 
Form 1295 

Respectfully submitted: 
Lisa Duello



Lisa Duello
Neighborhood Services Director
817-426-9841
lduello@burlesontx.com
  



City Council

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Environmental Services

FROM: Lisa Duello, Neighborhood Services Director

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consider approval of a contract with Ryan Stalsby to create a public art mural on the embankment 

at Bailey Lake Park in amount not to exceed $15,000. (Staff Contact: Lisa Duello, Neighborhood 

Services Director)

SUMMARY:

At the December 9, 2021 Park Board meeting, the Park Board recommended by a unanimous 
vote to approve Ryan Stalsby as the artist selected by  Keep Burleson Beautiful to create  a public 
art mural on the embankment at Bailey Lake Park.

The Park Board inquired about the type of protectant that would be used to prevent the mural 
from fading and the timeframe to complete the art. Staff clarified that the artist will varnish the 
mural with a UV coating and the artist have indicated on his Call for Art response that the mural 
will take approximately four (4) weeks to complete. 

Keep Burleson Beautiful (KBB) and Environmental Services is commencing the installation of 
public art at Bailey Lake. The theme chosen by KBB is “Burleson Native Plants and Animals”. 

Creating public art is an Environmental Services strategic plan item adopted by City Council. 

Strategic Focus Area 3: Community 

Objective: To make the City of Burleson a premier place to live, learn, work and play. 

Goal 6: Encourage placemaking and a sense of belonging in our neighborhoods, 
parks and key commercial districts by focusing on long-range planning 
and comprehensive elements. 

Work Plan Task 3.6.2 Institute a public art program partnership with 
Keep Burleson Beautiful to bring additional
beautification to the city through visual art.



Page 2 of 3

Environmental Services presented several options to the Park Board at the March 18, 2021, 
meeting and the decision was to have an artist paint a mural on the Hidden Creek Embankment.

Council approved a resolution for creation of public art at Bailey Lake Park on July 6, 2021.  A
total of $15,000 has been established to fund this initiative, with $13,000 provided by the City and 
$2,000 by KBB. 

The Call for Art (attached) was created and activated on September 1, 2021 with the submission 
deadline being November 1, 2021. The Call for Art attracted 56 artist to submit their work from all 
over the United States and a few from other countries including Canada and Ukraine. 

On November 2, 2021, KBB Executive Director, Jesse Tate provided the board members access 
to the 56 submittals for their review.  The criteria for judging these entries, included;

∑ Skill of the artist
∑ Experience with similar past projects
∑ Locality of the artist
∑ Responses to questions
∑ Size of their proposed work
∑ Relevancy of their submission to “local flora and fauna.

At the November 10, 2021, Keep Burleson Beautiful meeting, the submittals were reviewed and 
narrowed down to three artists, who happen to be from Texas. The artist selected by KBB was 
Ryan Stalsby from Irving, Texas by a unanimous vote.

Ryan Stalsby graduated with honors from the Art Institute of Dallas in 2006 with a degree in 3D
Animation Art and Design and before making the decision to transition more into hands on drawing 
and painting, worked professionally as a 3D Artist and Graphic Designer for several years.

The KBB members were particularly impressed with Ryan’s response to the Call for Art requests
and his past work (attached).  Furthermore, KBB was awestruck with Ryan’s proposed rendering
(attached). His proposal met the true objective of the project and his past work undoubtedly 
displays his artistry. Staff spoke with Ryan and he is flexible in working with us to create the final 
rendering.

OPTIONS:

1. Approve a contract with Ryan Stalsby to create a public art mural on the embankment at 
Bailey Lake Park in amount not to exceed $15,000. 

2. Deny a contract with Ryan Stalsby to create a public art mural on the embankment at 
Bailey Lake Park in amount not to exceed $15,000. 

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of a contract with Ryan Stalsby to create a public art mural on the 
embankment at Bailey Lake Park in amount not to exceed $15,000.



Page 3 of 3

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

∑ 8/12/2020 – KBB began discussion, explored examples, and decided on theme of Local 
Flora and Fauna 

∑ 12/9/2020 – KBB discussed various locations

∑ 1/13/2021 – KBB determined that Bailey Lake is the ideal location for public art and they 
voted on a KBB commitment of $1,500- $2,000 with city matching

∑ 2/10/2021 – KBB Reviewed options to be presented to Parks Board

∑ 3/18/2021 – Park Board approved mural on embankment at Bailey Lake Park

∑ 7/6/2021 – City Council approved a resolution authorizing the creation of mural on  
embankment at Bailey Lake Park  

∑ 9/1/2021 – KBB put out call for art with deadline of November 1, 2021

∑ 11/10/2021 – KBB selected Ryan Stalsby to create public art at Bailey Lake Park

∑ 12/9/2021 – Park Board meeting recommended Ryan Stalsby

FISCAL IMPACT:

Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fund Name: General Fund
Full Account #: 001-4515-434.32-08 & 001-4515-434.80-13 
Amount: $13,000

A total of $15,000 has been established to fund this initiative, with $13,000 provided by the City 
and $2,000 by KBB.

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Lisa Duello
Department: Neighborhood Services Director
Email: lduello@burlesontx.com
Phone: 817-426-9841

mailto:lduello@burlesontx.com






The Park Board recommended by a unanimous vote to 
approve Ryan Stalsby as the artist selected by  Keep 
Burleson Beautiful.

The Park Board inquired about the type of protectant 
that would be used to prevent the mural from fading 
and the timeframe to complete the art. 

        - The artist will varnish the mural with a UV coating

        - Approximately four (4) weeks to complete.  

3









7

September 1 - November 1, 2021

The goal of this project is to give life to an urban space while celebrating the native plants and 
animals that dwell alongside the human community members in this space. We hope to inspire all 
people who pass this site to become great stewards of public parks.

Selection Criteria

        1.     Ability to understand a locale’s sense of place, design in a context-sensitive manner &          
              focus on the goal of the project.

        2.    Demonstrate successful creative, innovative, and e�ective approach in comparable                
             projects.

        3.    Proven mastery or skill in large-scale painting.  



1.
2.
3.
4.



9

Vision aligned with theme of the project

Previous work examples

Borned and raised in Texas 

Animal lover / avid gardener

"Give back to the community  by creating a 
beautiful piece that touches the hearts of 
individuals and radiates a positive message 
back to the viewer and inspires many for 
years to come"



Ryan Stalsby Rendering

10

 "Purple cone flowers -symbolize the beauty of land

 Bees and monarchs symbolizing the recycling of nature 
and how everything works together as a whole process 
that is essential in the biodiversity and health of our 
natural eco systems in North Texas.

Great Blue Heron - highlighted for its patience and 
diligence which we can all learn from and is symbolic of 
having a good vision for the future and generations to 
come who will be stewards of the land. "









1.
2.
3.
4.



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



Lisa Duello, Neighborhood Services Director

817-426-9841

lduello@burlesontx.com

Jesse Tate, Environmental Health Specialist / KBB Executive Director 

817-426-9848

jtate@burlesontx.com











Page 1 of 4

Call for Entry: Large-scale Mural 
Local Plants and Animals

● Organization: Keep Burleson Beautiful / City of Burleson

● Activated: September 1, 2021

● Submission Deadline: November 1, 2021

● Budget: $15,000

● Eligibility: Qualified Artist

● Category: Large-scale Mural

● Location: Bailey Lake / HiddenCreek Blvd. concrete bridge embankment

Call Summary

Keep Burleson Beautiful, in partnership with the City of Burleson, invites artists to submit 
their work for consideration in our upcoming exhibition for a large-scale mural of local flora 
and fauna on the Hidden Creek Blvd. concrete bridge embankment at Bailey Lake. This 
exhibition will feature a large-scale mural engaging the concepts of local urban wildlife, 
native flora and fauna, and stewardship of our natural park spaces.

Keep Burleson Beautiful is interested in the beautification of public spaces as well as 
promoting wildlife conservation in Burleson parks. The goal of this project is to give life to 
an urban space while celebrating the native plants and animals that dwell alongside the 
human community members in this space. We hope to inspire all people who pass this site 
to become great stewards of public parks.

The City of Burleson values public art and the important role public art plays in creating a 
vibrant community. The creation of public art at Bailey Lake Park and the surrounding 
publicly owned areas will enhance the aesthetics of the area and increase the park’s 
contribution to the overall vibrancy of the community. 

Artwork Location Description

The approximate measurement and available concrete embankment canvas is 6,500 sq. 
ft. The minimum condition for the commissioned artwork is required to be located on the 
side embankment adjacent to Bailey Lake however; preference is to have the entire 
embankment painted.  

Deadline for Submission: November 1, 2021

Honorarium: $15,000



Page 2 of 4

Submission Requirements

1. Tell us why you are interested in painting the mural in Burleson

2. Provide an artist’s CV

3. Submit digital images of past work grouped in a PDF or PowerPoint 
presentation.

4. Provide type of medium to be used

5. Provide specific scope and rendering of proposed art work 

Artist Selection Criteria

1. Ability to understand a locale’s sense of place, design in a context-sensitive manner
and focus on the goal of the project. 

2. Demonstrate successful creative, innovative, and effective approach in comparable 
projects.

3. Proven mastery or skill in large-scale painting.

Approval and Awards Process

After the submission deadline is complete, the Keep Burleson Beautiful Board will vote 
on the submissions and notify the chosen artist. The chosen artist/artwork will then go to 
the Parks Board and City Council for final approval before notice is given to the public. 
The Keep Burleson Beautiful Board will arrange the details needed to complete the mural.
Completion of the mural is expected to be completed within 60 days after the date of notice
of City Council approval.

The honorarium will be given to the chosen artist after completion of the mural to award
the artist.

The exhibition will be permanently on view after completion at Bailey Lake Park and Hidden 
Creek, Burleson, Texas.

How to Apply:

Upload submission requirements to: 

Questions? Email: environmentalservices@burlesontx.com

mailto:environmentalservices@burlesontx.com


Page 3 of 4

Location Map: 

Concrete Embankment Canvas: 



Page 4 of 4



Ryan Stalsby CV

Contact

Ryan Stalsby

1805 Standish Dr.

Irving, Texas 75061

469-499-4226

www.RyanStalsby.com

stalsby7@gmail.com

commissions and oil painting lessons.  Portraiture, Figurative, and Nature elements are a common theme in public works, often 

combining the two to create a harmonious balance and complimentary composition that tells a story to the viewer.  Active plein air 

Education

The Art Institute of Dallas              Dallas, Texas

Associate of Applied Arts              Animation Art and Design

September 2006               Specializing in Design and 3d Modeling

2003 Recipient of Irving Arts Center Scholarship 

2003 Recipient of The Art Institute of Dallas Scholarship 

Technical

3d Studio Max          Oil                     Charcoal      

Zbrush                       Acrylic                 Graphite

Illustrator                  Spray Paint           Pastel                                    

Photoshop                 Water Color          Pen & Ink                                

                                                         

Commissions

2020 Corporate Art Commission, Lead Belly & Erykah, Spray Paint and Acrylic, Novel Deep Ellum,

Dallas, TX

 

2019 Personal Home Mural, Willie, Mixed Media,

The Woodlands, TX

Dallas, TX

2021 Public Art Commission, Blues Alley Project, Deep Ellum Foundation, 

Dallas, TX



2017 Corporate Art Commission, Falling Water, Mixed Media Mural, Mr. Cooper Home Loans,

Irving, TX

2016 Public Art Commission, Walking This Road By Myself, Spray Paint and Acrylic Mural, 42 Real Estate, 

Dallas, TX

2015 Public Art Commission, Rembrandt, Spray Paint, The Lawley Art Group, 

Dallas, TX

2012 Public Art Mural, Dallas Skyline, Spray Paint and Acrylic, Curtain Club, 

Dallas, TX  

2009 Restaurant Mural, The Island Spot, Acrylic, 

Oak Cliff, TX  

2006 Public Art Commission, Untitled, Spray Paint, Metal Systems,

Irving, TX

Trade Associations 

Fort Worth Public Arts

Outdoor Painters Society

Art Renewal Center



Call for Entry: Large-scale Mural, Local Flora and Fauna 

 

  

Call for Art Entry 

First Name Ryan 

Last Name Stalsby 

Phone Number 469 499 4226 

Email stalsby7@gmail.com 

Address 1805 STANDISH DR 

Why are you interested in 

painting this mural in 

Burleson? 

I am very interested in creating something for the City of 

Burleson because I am a Texan born and raised here in North 

Texas and the landscape and wildlife are a big part of my life. I 

am an animal lover and also an avid gardener and maintain an 

ecosystem pond/waterfall here at my home. I know the 

importance of being a good steward of the land and the very 

important role our native plants and wildlife have on the circle 

of life and cycle of the seasons here in Texas. I would love to 

give back to the public and people of Burleson by creating a 

beautiful piece that touches the hearts of individuals and 

radiates a positive message back to the viewer and inspires 

many for years to come.  

Upload Artists CV Ryan Stalsby_CV_2021.pdf 

Upload examples of past 

work 
Ryan Stalsby_Image List_2021.pdf 

Describe proposed 

artwork (Subject, scope, 

medium, etc.)  

I would love to create a mural celebrating the native North 

Texas wildlife and habitat in line with the Flora and Fauna 

theme. I chose Echinacea or Purple Cone flowers to symbolize 

the beauty as well as healing of the natural habitats and our 

efforts in keeping these sanctuaries clean and functioning to 

their best potential. The bees and monarchs also symbolizing 

the recycling of nature and how everything works together as a 

whole process that is essential in the biodiversity and health of 

our natural eco systems in North Texas. The Great Blue Heron 

is highlighted for its patience and diligence which we can all 

learn from and is symbolic of having a good vision for the future 

and generations to come who will be stewards of the land. This 

mural I estimate to take 4 weeks from start to finish and I will 

 



be using exterior grade acyrlic paint designs for 

concrete/masonry application as well as artist grade Montana 

94 aerosol paint. The mural will then be varnished with a UV 

coat.  

Upload rendering of 

proposed artwork 
Ryan Stalsby_Mural Mock Up_Burleson.jpg 

 

  

 



Ryan Stalsby Image List



















KMearns
Textbox



City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: City Secretary Office
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Receive a report and hold a discussion on the Texas Local Option Election process. (Staff Presenter:
Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

Attachments
Department Memo 
Presentation 

Respectfully submitted: 
Amanda Campos, TRMC
City Secretary | acampos@burlesontx.com | 817.426.9665 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9665 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: City Secretary’s Office

FROM: Amanda Campos, City Secretary

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Receive a report and hold a discussion on the Texas Local Option Election process. (Staff Presenter: 
Amanda Campos, City Secretary)

SUMMARY:

Although Texas has statewide alcohol laws, local voters can decide the types of alcoholic beverages sold 
in their communities through local option elections. The City of Burleson located in a dry county, 
Johnson, held two local option elections to allow sell of alcohol in the city limits. The first local option 
that passed was the legal sale of alcoholic beverages with a Food & Beverage certificate in 2004. The 
second local option that passed was the legal sale of beer and wine for off-premise consumption in 
2006. There have been no other local options elections in Burleson.

City Council requested staff review the process of the holding another local option election. I have 
outlined the basic steps in the process for a Local Option Election. The goal is to provide council and the 
public with a high-level overview. 

1. Application – Must be a written application filed by 10 or more qualified voters of the city and 
presented to the City Secretary. Once received and qualified the City Secretary shall provide petitions to 
the applicants for signatures.

2. Petitions – The City Secretary must notify the Secretary of State and TABC that petitions have 
been issued by the 5th day after the issuance.

3. Local Option choices – The petitions must clearly state which local option election requested to 
be voted on. Only one issue per petition, if multiple options are requested there must be multiple 
petitions signed. There are only 10 local options allowed to chose from.

a. The legal sale of malt beverage for off-premise consumption only.

b. The legal sale of malt beverage

c. The legal sale of malt beverage and wine for off-premise consumption only.

d. The legal sale of malt beverage and wine

e. The legal sale of all alcoholic beverages for off-premise consumption only.



Page 2 of 2

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9665 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

f. The legal sale of all alcoholic beverages except mixed beverages.

g. The legal sale of mixed beverages

h. The legal sale of mixed beverages in restaurants by food and beverage certificate 
holders only

i. The legal sale of wine on the premises of a holder of a winery permit.

Options highlighted in yellow are the previous measures that passed and are in effect.

4. Number of signatures required on petitions – This depends on the local option listed on the 
ballot. 25% of registered voters who voted in most recent general election (May 2021) for “legal sale of 
wine on the premises of a holder of a winery permit” or 35% of registered voters who voted in the last 
governor’s election (November 2018) for all other local options.

5. Time to gather signatures – Petitions must be filed with signatures no later than 60 days after 
the first petition is issued by the City Secretary.

6. City Secretary will present the petition to the City Council and the City Council must order the 
election –Election must be held on a uniform election date, the first Saturday in May or the first Tuesday 
after the first Monday in November.

7. All election provisions must be followed – Election Code

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Amanda Campos, TRMC

Department: City Secretary’s Office

Email: acampos@burlesontx.com

Phone: 817-429-9665

mailto:acampos@burlesontx.com


Local Option Process 
Report
JANUARY 3, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

REPORTS & PRESENTATIONS



Slide 11

Overview

• The Johnson County portion of Burleson was dry until 2004

• First local option election held in 2004 

• Held in May 2004

• Two measures on the ballot

• The legal sale of malt beverage and wine for off-premise 

consumption only. FAILED  

• The legal sale of mixed beverages in restaurants by food and 

beverage certificate holders only. PASSED 

• Second local option election held in 2006

• The legal sale of malt beverage and wine for off-premise 

consumption only. PASSED

• No other local options held to date



Texas Local 
Option Election 
Process

Steps:

1. Application for Petition – at least 10 qualified 

voters of the city

2. Once verified by City Secretary petitions issued

3. Returned petitions signatures verified

4. If accepted with correct amount of signatures 

must be presented to the city council

5. City council must order an election for the next 

uniform election date

6. Election held in accordance with Texas Election 

Code

Must be held on uniform election 

date:

1st Saturday in May or 1st Tuesday after 

the first Monday in November

Dates to call elections:

May 2022 – February 18, 2022

November 2022 – August 22, 2022

12/27/2021 3



Application for Petition

12/27/2021 4

Election Code requires written application be filed by 10 or more qualified voters of the city be

submitted to the City Secretary.

There is no specific form that must be completed for the application –however must have header

“Application for Local Option Election Petition to Legalize….” and just before signatures “It is the hope,

purpose and intent of the applicants whose signatures appear hereon to see legalized the sale of

alcoholic beverage referred to in the issue set out above.”

Applicants must publish a notice in a newspaper of general circulation and provide proof of

publication with the application when filed with City Secretary.



City Secretary verify and issue petitions

12/27/2021 5

City Secretary must notify the Secretary of State and the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission in 

writing by the 5th day after petitions are issued.

Election code requires petitions to be in English and Spanish – each petition shall be for only one 

measure, numbered, hold the seal of the City Secretary, have a certificate of circulator, and date.

City must supply as many petitions as requested – not required to provide more than one page for every 

10 registered voters.

There is an official petition for local options election prescribed by the Secretary of State that must be 

used.



Petitions

12/27/2021 6

Only 10 measures possible to be listed:

1. The legal sale of malt beverage for off-premise consumption only.

2. The legal sale of malt beverage

3. The legal sale of malt beverage and wine for off-premise consumption only.

4. The legal sale of malt beverage and wine.

5. The legal sale of all alcoholic beverages for off-premise consumption only.

6. The legal sale of all alcoholic beverages except mixed beverages.

7. The legal sale of all alcoholic beverages including mixed beverages.

8. The legal sale of mixed beverages.

9. The legal sale of mixed beverages in restaurants by food and beverage certificate holders only.

10. The legal sale of wine on the premises of a holder of a winery permit.



12/27/2021 7

Petitions cont.

Number of signatures required:

25% of registered voters who voted in the most recent general election IF the ballot measure is 

The legal sale of wine on the premises of a holder of a winery permit.

35% of registered voters who voted in the most recent gubernatorial election for ALL other measures. 

Circulators have 60 days after issuance to return with required signatures

City Secretary must verify signatures on petition – use election code and city charter to process.

Must complete verification within 15 business days of receiving filed petitions.



Valid Petitions

12/27/2021 8

City Secretary shall present the findings of the petition whether valid or not and it must be recorded in 

the minutes of the city council proceedings

The city council must order an election for a valid petition at a regular council session occurring on or 

after the 30th day the petition is filed.

Election must be held on a uniform election date and follow all the election code requirements.

After election must canvass following election code;

• Passage of the measure goes into effect when the results are officially canvassed

• Unsuccessful measure has no prohibitory effect 

Not later than the 3rd day after the canvass the city secretary must certify the results to the Secretary 

of State and the Alcoholic Beverage Commission.



12/27/2021 9

QUESTIONS?



City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: City Secretary Office
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Receive a report and hold a discussion on elections in 2022. (Staff Presenter: Amanda Campos, City
Secretary)

Attachments
Department Memo 
Presentation 
Presentation 

Respectfully submitted: 
Amanda Campos, TRMC
City Secretary | acampos@burlesontx.com | 817.426-9665 



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9665 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: City Secretary’s Office

FROM: Amanda Campos, City Secretary

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Receive a report and hold a discussion on elections in 2022. (Staff Presenter: Amanda Campos, City 
Secretary)

SUMMARY:

There are no scheduled general elections to be held in 2022, the next general election will be in May 
2023. Special elections called this year will be held on uniform election dates unless another law 
supersedes. The uniform dates in 2022 are May 7, 2022 and November 8, 2022. In preparing for the 
possibility of a special election council should review dates to call elections, conducting our own 
elections or contracting with the counties, polling locations, and legislative changes. 

Legislative changes in 2021 are complicated and lengthy. The Texas Secretary of State is working hard to 
catch up with the changes and provide all the information to everyone. Some changes may cause the 
city significant money concerning voting equipment. The city owns the voting equipment we use in 
elections. This equipment was purchased in 2008 from Johnson County and provide for a paper ballot 
and an automatic tally of votes. At first glance, the equipment is in compliance with the new voting 
equipment basic requirements however there may a need for new equipment. New legislative change 
requires all parts and software be manufactured in the United States, at this time we do not have any 
evidence this is not the case. The city will submit a new letter of request for compliance with the Texas 
Secretary of State (TSOS), it is a note to make that the TSOS is quickly gathering information to make 
determination. An example of what they are reviewing can be as small as a roller wheel that pulls ballot 
through and where that part is manufactured. Another significant change is the addition of civil penalty 
for election officials in an election. The complaint must be filed with the District Attorney office. The 
TSOS has advised they will be watching this next election to review how these complaints are handled 
and determined. This does extend to election workers and as such will be communicated to all workers 
prior to them accepting the position. It would be beneficial for the city to providing bonding all election 
officials. 

The city council will have to make the determination if we conduct our own election or contract with the 
counties for services. In even number years the counties can refuse to conduct our May elections. If we 
hold a special May election in 2022 and make the determination to conduct our own election we will 
need to discuss polling locations. May 2021 election was the first election we conducted with our new 
plaza and configuration of parking. We received several complaints about parking and path to the polls. 



Page 2 of 2

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

There are three possible polling locations to review however council is not restricted to these three 
locations we can review more locations if needed. City hall, the Senior Center, and the Brick are the 
location to review. Each has pros and cons and ultimately council should consider all aspects of the 
location for the voters. 

STAFF CONTACT:

Name: Amanda Campos, TRMC

Department: City Secretary’s Office

Email: acampos@burlesontx.com

Phone: 817-429-9665

mailto:acampos@burlesontx.com


City Council meeting January 3, 2022



Election considerations to discuss:

Legislative Changes

Which uniform date for any special election

Hold our own election or contract with the counties 
for election services ( in even numbered years 
county can deny request)

November date must contract with county because 
of logisitical requirements

Conducting our own election – polling location

Uniform dates in 2022

1st Saturday in May – May 7, 
2022

1st Tuesday after the first 
Monday in November –
November 8, 2022

Last days to order elections:

May – February 18, 2022

November – August 22, 2022



 Voting by mail

 Voter ID

 Individuals allowed in the polling place

 Ballot by Mail tracker – only if Early Voting Clerk is the county

 Web posting requirements

 Early Voting roster posting

 Voting system vendors

 Must file a new letter for our voting systems with SOS

 SOS has until Jan 2023 to file study on systems

 Candidate application changes

 Address confidentiality for public officials

 Special election dates

 Early voting hours

 Removes for cities requirement for 2 twelve hour days

 Limits hours to 6am and 10pm

 Civil penalties for election officials

 Any election officials – presiding judge, alternate judge, early voting 

clerks, election workers, etc..



May 7, 2022

• February 18 – last day to order election

• April 7 – last day to register to vote 

• April 25 – first day of early voting in person

• April 26 – last day to apply for ballot by mail

• May 3 – last day of early voting in person

• May 7 - Election day

November 8, 2022

• August 22 - last day to order election

• October 11 - last day to register to vote

• October 24 – first day of early voting in person

• October 28 – last day to apply for ballot by mail

• November 4 – last day of early voting in person

• November 8 – Election day



Polling locations



• Enter from NW Ellison or SW 

Johnson

• All election parking in the back of 

the building

• Entrance for voting will be in the 

back of the building

Can handle the traffic – used for 

COVID vaccinations



• Enter from S 

Warren or W 

Wilson

• Parking on the 

side

• Dedicated parking 

off S Wilson

• Entrance off the 

plaza

• Must cross street 

to get to entrance



• Enter from NW 

Summercrest only

• Share parking lot with 

visitors

• Entrance at the front of 

the building



City Council meeting January 3, 2022



Election considerations to discuss:

Legislative Changes

Which uniform date for any special election

Hold our own election or contract with the counties 
for election services ( in even numbered years 
county can deny request)

November date must contract with county because 
of logisitical requirements

Conducting our own election – polling location

Uniform dates in 2022

1st Saturday in May – May 7, 
2022

1st Tuesday after the first 
Monday in November –
November 8, 2022

Last days to order elections:

May – February 18, 2022

November – August 22, 2022



 Voting by mail

 Voter ID

 Individuals allowed in the polling place

 Ballot by Mail tracker – only if Early Voting Clerk is the county

 Web posting requirements

 Early Voting roster posting

 Voting system vendors

 Must file a new letter for our voting systems with SOS

 SOS has until Jan 2023 to file study on systems

 Candidate application changes

 Address confidentiality for public officials

 Special election dates

 Early voting hours

 Removes for cities requirement for 2 twelve hour days

 Limits hours to 6am and 10pm

 Civil penalties for election officials

 Any election officials – presiding judge, alternate judge, early voting 

clerks, election workers, etc..



May 7, 2022

• February 18 – last day to order election

• April 7 – last day to register to vote 

• April 25 – first day of early voting in person

• April 26 – last day to apply for ballot by mail

• May 3 – last day of early voting in person

• May 7 - Election day

November 8, 2022

• August 22 - last day to order election

• October 11 - last day to register to vote

• October 24 – first day of early voting in person

• October 28 – last day to apply for ballot by mail

• November 4 – last day of early voting in person

• November 8 – Election day



Polling locations



• Enter from NW Ellison or SW 

Johnson

• All election parking in the back of 

the building

• Entrance for voting will be in the 

back of the building

Can handle the traffic – used for 

COVID vaccinations



• Enter from S 

Warren or W 

Wilson

• Parking on the 

side

• Dedicated parking 

off S Wilson

• Entrance off the 

plaza

• Must cross street 

to get to entrance



• Enter from NW 

Summercrest only

• Share parking lot with 

visitors

• Entrance at the front of 

the building



City of Burleson

City Council     
City Hall

Council Chambers
141 W. Renfro

Burleson, TX 76028

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET
 

   
DEPARTMENT: Parks & Rec
DIRECTOR: Jen Basham
DATE: 01/03/2022

SUBJECT
Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction regarding the naming of the dog park.
(Staff Presenter: Jen Basham, Director of Parks and Recreation)

Attachments
Department Memo 
Staff Presentation 

Respectfully submitted: 

Jen Basham, CPRE
Director- Parks and Recreation
City of Burleson
817-426-9201
jbasham@burlesontx.com



City Council

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

DEPARTMENT MEMO

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation

FROM: Jen Basham

MEETING: January 3, 2022

SUBJECT:

Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction regarding the naming of the dog 
park. (Staff Presenter: Jen Basham, Director - Parks and Recreation)

SUMMARY:

The City of Burleson approved a policy in 2009 to determine the method for naming public 
spaces and facilities within the city. The policy creates a method for formal, fair and consistent 
naming. Guidelines for selecting the name of a city owned property include the following areas:

∑ Predominant natural features
∑ Adjoining streets or subdivisions
∑ Historic or heroic events
∑ Outstanding individuals
∑ Public officials
∑ Benefactors or donors

The approval process for selecting the name of a space is determined based off of who is 
initiating the request. If the city initiates the requests, the City Manager’s office will present a list 
of potential names to the City Council for approval. If it is the initial naming of the space or 
facility; naming should occur prior to construction completion. The city or public can request that 
an existing space be renamed using the same process. If the public would like to request a 
name they must submit the request in writing to the City Manager.

City staff is requesting that the naming of the new dog park be placed out to the community for a 
public vote. A list of prospective names will be placed in a poll for the community to respond to 
over the course of two weeks. Once a recommendation has been prepared the name will be 
brought forward to Parks Board and then to City Council for approval. 

Names being proposed:

∑ The Boneyard
∑ The Bark
∑ Barkleson Park
∑ Bark Park
∑ Open option for write ins



Page 2 of 2

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028

Alternative naming processes for the dog park include:

∑ Staff present a list of names to City Council and Council selects the name in accordance 
with the naming policy above

∑ Staff selects a name and presents it to Council for approval
∑ Council selects a name not provided by staff recommendation 

OPTIONS:

∑ Staff polls community and brings forward recommendation to park board and council for 

approval

∑ Staff provides a list of recommended names to council for council to approve a name

∑ Council selects a name not provided by staff recommendation

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends polling the community for the naming of the dog park.

FISCAL IMPACT:

NA

Budgeted Y/N: NA

Fund Name: NA

Full Account #:

Amount: NA

STAFF CONTACT:

Jen Basham
Director
Parks and Recreation
817-426-9201
jbasham@burlesontx.com
















	Call to Order
	Public Presentations
	Changes to Posted Agenda
	Citizen Appearances
	Consent Agenda
	5A. Minutes
	5B. Final Plat 1225 Hidden Vista Blvd
	5C. Final Plat FM1902
	5D. Holt Texas Purchase
	5E. Deere and Company Purchase
	5F. NCTCOG Interlocal Agreement
	5G. Dell Purchase

	Development Applications
	6A. Zoning Ord 210 N Hurst Rd
	6B. Business Park Design Standards
	6C. Variance 3429 S Burleson Blvd

	General
	7A. Public Artist Contract

	Reports and Presentations
	8A. Local Option Election Discussion
	8B. Election 2022 Discussion
	8C. Dog Park Naming

	Future Agenda Items or Reports
	Executive Session

